
OTPTAT Joint Board Meeting 
March 5, 2015 

Page 1 of 2 

Ohio Occupational Therapy, Physical Therapy and Athletic Trainers Board 
Joint Board Meeting 

March 5, 2015 
10:00 a.m. Roll Call 

77 South High Street, 31st Floor, South A 
Columbus, OH 43215 

Ohio OTPTAT Board Mission Statement: 

The mission of the Ohio Occupational Therapy, Physical Therapy, and Athletic Trainers Board is to 
actively promote and protect the health of the citizens of Ohio through effective regulation of the 
professions of occupational therapy, physical therapy, and athletic training. Goals to achieve this mission 
include: 

 Ensuring that individuals practicing occupational therapy, physical therapy, and athletic training
meet sufficient standards of education, training, competence, and ethics, as defined in the laws and
rules governing the profession.

 Investigate and discipline licensees whose practice falls below the minimal standards of care.

 Define and advocate for standards of safe OT, PT, AT practice, and ensure that the laws and rules
governing the practice accurately reflect current standards.

 Provide information about the licensees of the OTPTAT Board, the Board’s functions and
operations, and the laws governing the practice of OT, PT, and AT.

 Achieve and maintain the highest possible levels of organizational efficiency.

1. Administrative Matters

1.1 Agenda Review 

1.2 Approval of Minutes 

Action Required 

1.3 Executive Director Report (10 minutes) 

1.4 Executive Session: TBA 

1.4.1 To discuss pending and imminent court action (ORC 121.22 (G)(3)) 

1.4.2 To discuss personnel matters related to: 

 Appointment; Employment; Dismissal; Discipline; Promotion; Demotion;
Compensation (ORC 121.22 (G)(1) - see Item 4.5)

 Investigation of charges/complaints against a public employee, licensee, or
regulated individual in lieu of a public hearing (ORC 121.22 (G)(1))

1.4.3 To discuss matters required to be kept confidential by federal law, federal rules, 
or state statutes (ORC 121.22 (G)(5)) 

1.5 Open Forum 

1.6 Discussion of Law Changes 

1.6.1 Update on Joint Board Bill 

2. Assistant Attorney General Report

3. Old Business

4. New Business



OTPTAT Joint Board Meeting 
March 5, 2015 

Page 2 of 2 

4.1 Occupational Therapy Section Report (5 minutes) 

4.2 Physical Therapy Section Report (5 minutes) 

4.3 Athletic Trainers Section Report (5 minutes) 

4.4 Customer Satisfaction Survey Results (5 minutes) 

4.5 Executive Director Evaluation (see Item 1.4.2) 

4.6 Board Sponsored CE Sessions 

5. Next Meeting Preparation

5.1 Agenda Items 

5.2 Executive Director Assignments 

6. Adjournment

The Executive Committee will be meeting on March 5, 2015 at 8:30 a.m. in the Board Office on the 16th 
Floor of the Vern Riffe Center. 



Joint Board Meeting 
September 11, 2014 

Page 1 of 4 

Ohio Occupational Therapy, Physical Therapy,  
and Athletic Trainers Board 

Joint Board Meeting 
September 11, 2014 

10:00 a.m. 
South A 

Members 
Beth Ann Ball, OT 
Lynn Busdeker, PT  
Jason Dapore, DO  
Aaron Galpert, AT  
Jean Halpin, OT, President-Elect 
Karen Holtgrefe, PT, Secretary 
Brian Hortz, AT, President 
Ronald Kleinman, PT 
Mary Beth Lavey, OTA 
Kimberly Lawler, OT 
James Lee, PT 
Susan Stevens, AT 
Trevor Vessels, Public Member 

Members Absent 
Rebecca Finni, OT  
Kimberly Peer, AT 

Legal Counsel 
Melissa Wilburn, AAG  

Staff 
H. Jeffery Barker, Investigator 
Diane Moore, Executive Assistant 
Adam Pennell, Investigator Assistant 
Lisa Ratinaud, Enforcement Division Supervisor 
Jeffrey Rosa, Executive Director 

Guests 
Paul Miller, OATA 
Heather Meredith, OOTA 
Halle Runion, OPTA 
Matthew Creed 
Raymond Bilecky 
Thomas Caldwell 
Chad J. Miller 

,

Call to Order  
The meeting was called to order by Joint Board President Brian Hortz at 10:07 a.m. 

The Section welcomed the new Assistant Attorney General, Melissa Wilburn. 

Mission Statement 
Brian Hortz acknowledged the Board Mission Statement: 

The mission of the Ohio Occupational Therapy, Physical Therapy, and Athletic Trainers Board is to actively promote 
and protect the health of the citizens of Ohio through effective regulation of the professions of occupational therapy, 
physical therapy, and athletic training. Goals to achieve this mission include: 

 Ensuring that individuals practicing occupational therapy, physical therapy, and athletic training meet sufficient
standards of education, training, competence, and ethics, as defined in the laws and rules governing the
profession.

 Investigate and discipline licensees whose practice falls below the minimal standards of care.

 Define and advocate for standards of safe OT, PT, AT practice, and ensure that the laws and rules governing the
practice accurately reflect current standards.

 Provide information about the licensees of the OT PT AT Board, the Board’s functions and operations, and the
laws governing the practice of OT, PT, and AT.

DRAFT

Agenda 1.2



Joint Board Meeting 
September 11, 2014 

Page 2 of 4 

Approval of Minutes 
Action: Jean Halpin moved that the March 6, 2014 meeting minutes be approved as submitted. Karen Holtgrefe 
seconded the motion. The motion carried. 

Executive Director’s Report 
The Executive Director presented the following information to the Board: 

 The Executive Director informed the Board that the Board will begin the scanning project this fiscal year.

 The Executive Director informed the Board that the FY 16-17 Budget Request is due September 17th and is
available for review in the Board meeting packet.

 The Executive Director reported that the new licensing system is progressing well; the projected go live date is
December 2014.

 The Executive Director presented Raymond Bilecky and Thomas Caldwell with proclamations from the
Governor’s office for their nine years of service on the Board.

The formal Executive Director’s report is attached to the minutes. 

Action: Karen Holtgrefe moved that the Section go into Executive Session pursuant to section 121.22 (G)(1) of the 
Ohio Revised Code to discuss matters related to the appointment, employment, or compensation of a public 
employee. Ronald Kleinman seconded the motion.  

The Executive Director called the roll: 

Beth Ann Ball Yes 
Lynn Busdeker Yes 
Jason Dapore Yes 
Rebecca Finni Absent 
Aaron Galpert Yes 
Jean Halpin Yes 
Karen Holtgrefe Yes 
Brian Hortz Yes 
Ronald Kleinman Yes 
Mary Beth Lavey Yes 
Kimberly Lawler Yes 
James Lee Yes 
Kimberly Peer Absent 
Susan Stevens Yes 
Trevor Vessels Yes 

The Section went into executive session at 10:15 a.m. and came out at 10:22 a.m. There was no action taken. 

Special Orders 
Joint Board President-Elect 
Karen Holtgrefe nominated Lynn Busdeker to be Joint Board President-Elect. The nominations were closed. All 
members present unanimously voted to elect Lynn Busdeker as Joint Board President-Elect beginning September 
11, 2014 and ending immediately following the September 2015 Joint Board meeting at which time she will become 
the Joint Board President through the end of the of the September 2016 Joint Board Meeting. 

Joint Board Secretary 
Aaron Galpert nominated Susan Stevens to be Joint Board Secretary. The nominations were closed. All members 
present unanimously voted to elect Susan Stevens to be Joint Board Secretary for the period beginning September 
11, 2014 and ending immediately following the September 2015 Joint Board meeting.  

Action: Kimberly Lawler moved to authorize the use of signature stamps or electronic signatures by the Joint Board 

DRAFT



Joint Board Meeting 
September 11, 2014 

Page 3 of 4 

President, Joint Board Secretary, and the Executive Director for the period beginning September 11, 2014 and 
ending September 30, 2015. Lynn Busdeker seconded the motion. The motion carried.  

Action: Karen Holtgrefe moved to authorize the Executive Director to make editorial changes to motions for the 
period beginning September 11, 2014 and ending September 30, 2015. Lynn Busdeker seconded the motion. The 
motion carried.  

Discussion of Law Changes 
The Executive Director had no formal report for the Board. 

Open Forum 
None 

Assistant Attorney General Report 
Melissa Wilburn, AAG had no formal report for the Board. 

Old Business  
Rules Renumbering Project 
The Executive Director reported that the Board will move forward with the rules renumbering project. In addition to 
renumbering the rules, the Board will look at all the rules for potential changes and will engage stakeholders for 
input throughout this process. The Executive Director and Rules Liaisons will begin this project in the fall of 2014 
or Spring 2015.  

New Business  
Occupational Therapy Section Report 
Jean Halpin presented the Occupational Therapy Section report. Jean Halpin reported that the Section held a retreat 
in June 2014. The Section has been looking at occupational therapy scope of practice in non-traditional roles and 
environments that are global/community based The Section has also discussed how occupational therapy assistants 
can presented their occupational therapy education when working in non-traditional roles. The Section has been 
working on offering continuing education credit for supervision of level one students, display of wall certificates in 
non-traditional occupational therapy settings. The Section will participate in the upcoming OOTA and NBCOT 
Regulatory conferences 

Physical Therapy Section Report 
James Lee presented the Physical Therapy Section report. James Lee reported the Section has been looking at the 
use of physical therapy credentials in health fair setting. The Section also discussed offering incentives for referrals 
and continued discussion on dry needling within the scope of physical therapy practice. 

Athletic Trainers Section Report 
Aaron Galpert presented the Athletic Trainers Section report. Mr. Galpert also reported that the Section held a 
retreat in July 2014. The Section participated in Mock Adjudication exercises and five year rule review. The Section 
discussed offering continuing education for evidence based practiced and created a document on best practices for 
athletic trainers and physicians on concussion management.  

Customer Satisfaction Survey Results 
The Board reviewed the customer satisfaction survey results. 

Board Sponsored CE Sessions 
Executive Director reported that the recording the online CE ran into some technology roadblocks. The free 
locations were not available due to construction. The Section is still not able to find a location in Cleveland, Ohio. 
The Section will continue to work on other options such as offering one continuing education session at a time for 
each section of the Board. The Board will reach out to the professional organizations for locations opportunities. 

2014 Annual Report 
The Executive Director presented a draft of the 2014 annual report. 

DRAFT



Joint Board Meeting 
September 11, 2014 

Page 4 of 4 

2015 Meeting Calendar Review 
The Board approved the 2015 meeting dates. The Executive Director will post the meeting calendar on the Board 
website.  

Review Policy Manual 
The Executive Director informed the Board that updates to the policy manual are on hold until the new licensing 
system is in place. 

Changes to Timing of Mailing of Renewal Applications 
The Executive Director recommended decreasing the gap in mailing out the initial renewal applications. Currently 
the new licensing system is defaulted to mail the renewal notice out 60 days prior to the expiration date. With this 
compressed timeframe, the Board anticipates a more timely response to renewing licenses. 

FYs 16-17 Budget Request 
The Executive Director presented the budget request for FY 2016-2017 budget years. There are a lot of costs are 
unknown such as rent and the cost for the new licensing system. The Executive Director informed the Board that 
there will be some savings with the new system due to reduced mailing cost for licensure process.  

E-Transcripts via Third Party Vendors 
The Executive Director informed the Board that more colleges and universities are moving to electronic transcripts. 
The Board discussed accepting electronic transcripts as a primary source. The Board authorized the Board staff to 
accept electronic transcripts as a primary source provided that the document can be authenticated..  

Items for the Next Meeting 
 Section Reports
 Update on Joint Board Bill
 Customer Satisfaction Survey
 Legislative Changes
 Executive Director Evaluation

Next Meeting 
The next Joint Board meeting is scheduled for Thursday, March 5, 2015. 

Action: Lynn Busdeker moved that the meeting be adjourned. Kimberly Lawler seconded the motion. The motion 
carried. The meeting adjourned at 11:04 p.m. 

Respectfully submitted, 
Diane Moore 

Brian Hortz AT, President Karen Holtgrefe, PT, Secretary 
Ohio Occupational Therapy, Physical Therapy, Ohio Occupational Therapy, Physical Therapy, 
and Athletic Trainers Board and Athletic Trainers Board 

Jeffrey M. Rosa, Executive Director 
Ohio Occupational Therapy, Physical Therapy, 
and Athletic Trainers Board 

KH:jmr:dm 

DRAFT



Ohio Occupational Therapy, Physical Therapy, and Athletic Trainers Board 
77 South High Street, 16th Floor Governor 
Columbus, Ohio 43215-6108 John R. Kasich 

Executive Director 
Jeffrey M. Rosa 

TO: Members of the Ohio Occupational Therapy, Physical Therapy, and Athletic Trainers Board 

FROM: Jeffrey M. Rosa, Executive Director 

DATE: February 20, 2015 

RE: Executive Director's Report 

In addition to an account of my activities since the January Section meetings, attached to this report is a 
copy of the budget update and the legislative update. 

Legislative 
Attached to this memo is a status report of relevant legislation from the 131st General Assembly as of 
February 20, 2015.  

Board Management 
• Reviewed the minutes for the January Section meetings.
• Reviewed OT, PT, and AT correspondence and licensure applications.
• On January 14, 16,& 27, and February 11, attended an e-license 2.0 pilot board meeting.
• On February 13, attended an e-license 2.0 steering committee meeting.
• On February 20, reconciled revenues with Diane Moore.
• On January 29, attended the Board and Commissions Management Group meeting.
• On February 3, conducted interviews for the vacant Investigator Assistant position. Jason Bash was

selected for the position and will start on February 24.
• On February 3, posted the job opening for the vacant Clerk 2 position. The position was posted until

midnight on February 13.
• January OT correspondence was sent on January 21, 2015.
• January PT correspondence was sent on January 14, 2015.
• There was no AT correspondence in January.
• January Joint correspondence was sent on January 21, 2015.

Fiscal Responsibility 
The attached report reflects the expenditures and revenues that occurred during FY 2015 through January 
31, 2015 (with the following exceptions): 

• Payments made during this fiscal year using last year’s (FY 2014) encumbered funds;
• Funds encumbered in FY 2015 via purchase order, pending payment.

Report Legend 
• Actual Spent – The total amount spent for each of the subcategories for the particular expense

category (e.g.: 500, 520, etc.) at the time of reporting, with the above exceptions. 
• Allotment – The amount allocated for the expense category. This figure may be adjusted during the

fiscal year if allotments are increased (e.g.: controlling board request to increase appropriation 
authority) or if allotments are transferred between expense categories. 

• Amount Remaining – The amount remaining in the expense category at the time of the report. This
figure is obtained by subtracting the actual spent from the allotment. 

614-466-3774 (phone) ● 614-995-0816 (fax) ● board@otptat.ohio.gov ● http://otptat.ohio.gov 

Agenda 1.3



• % Spent – Reflects the percentage of funds used for each expense category from that category’s
allotment. For the Section specific reports, the % of Total category indicates the percentage of total
agency spending in that category that is attributable to the Section.

FY 2015 Report Summary 
As of January 31, 2015, 215 days elapsed in the fiscal year (58.9%). 
• Staff Payroll – The Board spent approximately 57% of its funds allocated to staff payroll. Due to one

position being vacant for at least 2 pay periods, staff payroll spending should come in below estimates 
for the remainder of the fiscal year. 

• Personal Services – The main expenditures to date in this category are testing accommodations for
the Ohio Physical Therapy Jurisprudence Exam. Two hearings are scheduled for the third quarter of 
the fiscal year. This should increase the spending in this category. 

• Maintenance – The Board spent 48% in this category. The main expenditures in this category include
rent, mail, Central Service Agency fees, credit card processing fees, and IT services 

• Equipment – The Board has not spent anything in this category.
• Board Payroll – The Board spent approximately 35% of its funds allocated to Board member payroll.

The payroll for the January OT meeting does not appear on this report since it is considered February
payroll.

• Board Travel & Maintenance – The Board spent 61% of the funds allocated for this category.
• Refunds – The Board has not spent anything in this category, which is used to pay for refunds to

licensees who render incorrect or duplicate payments.

Networking and Relationship Building & Leadership for Office Staff 
• On January 21 & 22, conducted two annual performance evaluations for Board staff.
• On January 22, conducted the new Board member orientation for the new member of the Physical

Therapy Section.
• On January 29, testified in an administrative hearing for a pending Physical Therapy Section case.
• On February 4, attended training on the new Ohio Marketplace.
• On February 5, met with DAS EOD staff regarding the Board’s progress towards the annual MBE

set-aside goal.
• On February 10, met with LSC staff regarding the agency’s Executive Budget recommendations.
• On February 19, testified on the agency’s budget in the Primary and Secondary Education

Subcommittee of the House Finance Committee.

Communications/Customer Satisfaction 
• As of February 20, 2015, 1,904 individuals “liked” the Board’s Facebook page, an increase of 5.8%

since December 9, 2014. 
• As of February 20, 2015, 806 individuals followed the Board’s Twitter feed, an increase of 5.4%

since December 9, 2014. 

OTPTAT.Ohio.Gov Hits 

Metric Jan Feb 20 Mar Apr May June YTD (Jan-Jun) 

Total Sessions 24,693 11,746 36,439 

New Users 12,949 5,968 18,917 

% of Total 52.4% 50.8% 51.9% 

Metric July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec YTD (Jan-Dec) 

Total Sessions 36,439 

New Users 18,917 

% of Total 51.9% 



 
 
Professional Development Objectives 
• On January 9-10, attended the Federation of State Boards of Physical Therapy Membership Survey 

Task Force in Alexandria, VA.  
• On January 14, attended a telephonic meeting of the Board of Certification AT Regulatory 

Conference Planning Committee. 
• On January 18-19, attended the Federation of State Boards of Physical Therapy Licensure Compact 

Drafting Team Task Force meeting in Alexandria, VA. 
• On February 10, attended a telephonic meeting of the Council on Licensure, Enforcement, and 

Regulation (CLEAR) Executive Leadership Content Development Team. 
 
Presentations 
• Ohio State University PT Students (January 13) 
• Sinclair Community College PTA Students (February 5) 
• University of Findlay PT Students (February 12) 
• Cincinnati State OTA Students (February 25) 
• Ohio State University OT Students (February 26) 
 
License Census 
The following table lists the number of individuals licensed by the Board as of February 20, 2015. 
 

 As of 7/1/14 As of 2/20/15 % Change YTD 
OT 5,105 5,335 4.5% 

OT Escrow 121 117 -3.3% 
OT Limited 7 11 57.1% 

OTA 3,981 4,086 2.6% 
OTA Escrow 117 78 -33.3% 
OTA Limited 4 2 -50.0% 

PT 8,604 8,902 3.5% 
PTA 7,122 7,145 0.3% 
AT 2,509 2,367 -5.7% 

TOTAL 27,570 28,040 1.7% 
 
License Review Metrics 
Attached to this memo is the license review metrics for applications approved through January 31, 2015. 
 

 



Status Report of Legislation from the 131st General Assembly 
Prepared by: Jeff Rosa

Report created on February 20, 2015

HB1 WORKFORCE GRANT PROGRAM (SCHURING K, MANNING N) To establish the 
Workforce Grant Program, to authorize an income tax credit equal to 25% of the student 
loan payments a grant recipient makes per year, and to make an appropriation. 

Current Status:   2/18/2015 - House Economic and Workforce Development, 
(Third Hearing) 

All Bill Status:   1/28/2015 - Introduced 
Comments:   The bill establishes the Ohio Workforce Grant Program. Under 

the program, the chancellor of the Ohio Board of Regents shall 
award grants to eligible students who are pursuing the degrees 
or certifications that are required for the jobs that are 
determined to be the most in demand in Ohio by the Ohio 
Department of Job and Family Services. The program will provide 
up to $5,000 to students and will include three months of 
training in a work place of an in-demand field. Students who 
graduate with a certificate or a degree aspart of the program will 
be eligible for up to a 25 percent tax credit on their student loans

Information in 2010-2020 Occupational Trends, which is 
published by the Ohio Department of Job and Family Services, 
lists both OTAs and PTAs as one of Ohio's fastest growing 
occupations. The employment growth rate for PTA's is projected 
at 29.1%, with 162 average annual openings. The employment 
growth rate for OTA's is projected at 28.9%, with 66 average 
annual openings. 

ORC Sections:   3333.92, 5747.78, 5747.98 
State Bill Page:   https://www.legislature.ohio.gov/legislation/legislation-

summary?id=GA131-HB-1 

HB17 EMERGENCY CIVIL IMMUNITY (BLESSING III L, LANDIS A) To provide civil immunity 
for architects, contractors, engineers, surveyors, and tradespersons providing volunteer 
services during a declared emergency. 

Current Status:   2/17/2015 - REPORTED OUT, House Commerce and Labor, 
(Second Hearing) 

All Bill Status:   1/28/2015 - Introduced 
ORC Sections:   2305.2310 

State Bill Page:   https://www.legislature.ohio.gov/legislation/legislation-
summary?id=GA131-HB-17 

HB34 HEALTH CARE COMPACT (RETHERFORD W, BOOSE T) To enter into the Health Care 
Compact. 

Current Status:   2/25/2015 - House Health and Aging, (First Hearing) 
All Bill Status:   2/3/2015 - Introduced 

Comments:   The bill, if enacted, would enter Ohio into the Health Care 
Compact with other states that also adopted the compact 
language into state law. The language creates the Interstate 
Advisory Health Care Commission to study issues of health care 
regulation that are of concern to the member states and to make 



non-binding recommendations. 
  ORC Sections:   190.01, 190.02 

  
State Bill Page:   https://www.legislature.ohio.gov/legislation/legislation-

summary?id=GA131-HB-34 

  
HB39 SCHOOL-CAMP INHALER PERMIT (DUFFEY M, DEVITIS A) To permit schools and 

camps to procure and use a metered dose inhaler or dry powdered inhaler used to alleviate 
asthmatic symptoms in accordance with prescribed policies and to exempt them from 
licensing requirements related to the possession of these inhalers. 

  Current Status:   2/25/2015 - House Health and Aging, (Second Hearing) 
  All Bill Status:   2/4/2015 - Introduced 

  

Comments:   This bill is modeled on the epi-pen legislation that passed in the 
last General Assembly. If a school district elects to procure the 
inhaler, it must adopt a policy specifying which individuals 
employed by or under contract with the district board, in addition 
to a school nurse or an athletic trainer, who may access and use 
the inhaler in an emergency situation. 

  
ORC Sections:   3313.7113, 3313.7114, 3313.713, 3314.144, 3326.30, 3328.30, 

4729.51, 4729.60, 5101.77 

  
State Bill Page:   https://www.legislature.ohio.gov/legislation/legislation-

summary?id=GA131-HB-39 

  
HB64 OPERATING BUDGET (SMITH R) To make operating appropriations for the biennium 

beginning July 1, 2015, and ending June 30, 2017, and to provide authorization and 
conditions for the operation of state programs. 

  
Current Status:   2/26/2015 - House Finance Subcommittee on Health and Human 

Services, (Fourth Hearing) 

  
All Bill Status:   2/12/2015 - House Finance, (Fourth Hearing) 

2/11/2015 - House Finance, (Third Hearing) 
2/11/2015 - Introduced 

  
Comments:   The Board provided testimony on its budget request on February 

19 in the Primary and Secondary Education Subcommittee 

  
State Bill Page:   https://www.legislature.ohio.gov/legislation/legislation-

summary?id=GA131-HB-64 

  
SB31 HEALTH INSURER SERVICE AUTHORIZATION (TAVARES C) To prohibit health 

insurers from denying payment for a service during or after the performance of the service 
if the insurer provided prior written authorization for the service. 

  Current Status:   2/17/2015 - Senate Insurance, (First Hearing) 
  All Bill Status:   2/9/2015 - Introduced 
  ORC Sections:   1739.05, 1751.76, 3923.71, 3923.74 

  
State Bill Page:   https://www.legislature.ohio.gov/legislation/legislation-

summary?id=GA131-SB-31 

  
SB32 MEDICAID COVERAGE-TELEMEDICINE (TAVARES C) Regarding insurance and 

Medicaid coverage of telemedicine services. 
  Current Status:   2/11/2015 - Referred to Committee Senate Medicaid 
  All Bill Status:   2/9/2015 - Introduced 

  
Comments:   The bill prohibits insurance companies from excluding coverage 

for a telemedicine service solely because the service is not 



provided through a face-to-face consultation. The bill defines 
"telemedicine service" as a medical service delivered by an MD or 
DO. 

  ORC Sections:   1739.23, 1751.691, 3923.235, 5111.026 

  
State Bill Page:   https://www.legislature.ohio.gov/legislation/legislation-

summary?id=GA131-SB-32 

  
SB33 HEALTH CARE PROFESSIONAL-CULTURAL COMPETENCY INSTRUCTION (TAVARES 

C) To require certain health care professionals to complete instruction in cultural 
competency. 

  Current Status:   2/18/2015 - Senate Health and Human Services, (First Hearing) 

  
All Bill Status:   2/11/2015 - Referred to Committee Senate Health and Human 

Services 
2/9/2015 - Introduced 

  

Comments:   This is a repeat of a bill from the last General Assembly. The 
professions covered by the bill include dentists, nurses, 
optometrists, pharmacists, physicians, psychologists, and social 
workers. The Boards that license these individuals must require 
an applicant for an initial or renewed license to submit evidence 
of instructions/continuing education in cultural competency. 

  ORC Sections:   4743.08 

  
State Bill Page:   https://www.legislature.ohio.gov/legislation/legislation-

summary?id=GA131-SB-33 

  
SB55 PHYSICIAN ASSISTANT LAW (BURKE D) To revise the law governing the practice of 

physician assistants. 

  
Current Status:   2/18/2015 - Referred to Committee Senate Health and Human 

Services 
  All Bill Status:   2/17/2015 - Introduced 

  

ORC Sections:   1.64, 2133.211, 2151.3515, 2305.113, 2925.61, 3701.048, 
3701.92, 3727.06, 4503.44, 4723.01, 4723.18, 4723.181, 
4729.01, 4730.01, 4730.02, 4730.03, 4730.04, 4730.06, 
4730.08, 4730.081, 4730.09, 4730.091, 4730.092, 4730.10, 
4730.101, 4730.11, 4730.111, 4730.12, 4730.13, 4730.14, 
4730.15, 4730.16, 4730.17, 4730.18, 4730.19, 4730.20, 
4730.201, 4730.202, 4730.203, 4730.21, 4730.22, 4730.25, 
4730.251, 4730.27, 4730.28, 4730.31, 4730.32, 4730.33, 
4730.38, 4730.39, 4730.41, 4730.42, 4730.43, 4730.431, 
4730.44, 4730.45, 4730.46, 4730.47, 4730.48, 4730.49, 
4730.50, 4730.51, 4730.52, 4730.53, 4731.07, 4761.01, 
4761.17, 4765.01, 4765.51, 5123.47 

  
State Bill Page:   https://www.legislature.ohio.gov/legislation/legislation-

summary?id=GA131-SB-55 

  
actionTRACK - Hannah News Service, Inc.

  
 



Ohio OTPTAT Board - FY 2015 Budget Report

Revenue 1st Qtr. 2nd Qtr. 3rd Qtr. 4th Qtr. Grand Total

OT Non-Renewal Income $28,400.00 $24,430.00 $10,435.00 $0.00 $63,265.00
OT Renewal Income $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
OTA Renewal Income $72,150.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $72,150.00
PT Non-Renewal Income $28,095.00 $36,170.00 $11,345.00 $0.00 $75,610.00
PT Renewal Income $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
PTA Renewal Income $0.00 $191,170.00 $238,770.00 $0.00 $429,940.00
AT Non-Renewal Income $13,645.00 $5,740.00 $1,990.00 $0.00 $21,375.00
AT Renewal Income $81,200.00 $67,760.00 $0.00 $0.00 $148,960.00
Disciplinary Fines $1,310.63 $4,100.00 $300.00 $0.00 $5,710.63
Income from Other Sources $205.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $205.00

Revenue Total $225,005.63 $329,370.00 $262,840.00 $0.00 $817,215.63

Staff Payroll  (500) 1st Qtr. 2nd Qtr. 3rd Qtr. 4th Qtr. Grand Total

Basic Wages $104,352.82 $82,028.94 $23,791.39 $0.00 $210,173.15
Paid Leave & Othr Compensatio $18,243.39 $20,218.83 $11,554.24 $0.00 $50,016.46
Other Employer-Paid Benefits $49,730.12 $43,152.70 $14,389.49 $0.00 $107,272.31
DAS Payroll Charges $2,604.52 $2,325.22 $748.46 $0.00 $5,678.20

Actual Spent $174,930.85 $147,725.69 $50,483.58 $0.00 $373,140.12
Allotment $177,361.00 $152,024.00 $177,361.00 $152,023.00 $658,769.00

Amount Remaining $2,430.15 $4,298.31 $126,877.42 $152,023.00 $285,628.88 % Spent

Total Staff Payroll $174,930.85 $147,725.69 $50,483.58 $0.00 $373,140.12 57%

Personal Services (510) 1st Qtr. 2nd Qtr. 3rd Qtr. 4th Qtr. Grand Total

Hearing Officers $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Court Reporters $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Subpoena & Witness Fees $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Conference Registration Fees $0.00 $271.44 $0.00 $0.00 $271.44
Dues, ADA, Misc $35.00 $2,471.86 $425.00 $0.00 $2,931.86

Actual Spent $35.00 $2,743.30 $425.00 $0.00 $3,203.30
Allotment $6,259.00

Amount Remaining $3,055.70 % Spent

Total Personal Services $35.00 $2,743.30 $425.00 $0.00 $3,203.30 51%

Maintenance  (520) 1st Qtr. 2nd Qtr. 3rd Qtr. 4th Qtr. Grand Total

Office Supplies $330.22 $686.20 $0.00 $0.00 $1,016.42
Bank Fees $995.15 $3,458.58 $1,171.23 $0.00 $5,624.96
Parking $270.00 $270.00 $90.00 $0.00 $630.00
Staff Travel - In State $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Staff Travel - Out of State $0.00 $789.79 $0.00 $0.00 $789.79
Telephone (VoIP + Toll Free) $469.62 $464.91 $155.04 $0.00 $1,089.57
FedEx/UPS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Document Shredding $85.00 $90.00 $30.00 $0.00 $205.00
Ofc. Equip. Maint. & Repairs $69.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $69.00
Printing/Copying $1,804.78 $4,993.71 $0.00 $0.00 $6,798.49
Legal Notices in Newspapers $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Rent (+space repairs, improve) $0.00 $24,342.94 $0.00 $0.00 $24,342.94
Central Service Agency $8,813.43 $6,265.18 $8,040.02 $0.00 $23,118.63



DAS Motor Pool $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
State Purchasing Services $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Postage $0.00 $1,602.74 $0.00 $0.00 $1,602.74
DAS IT Services $886.34 $2,939.92 $8,138.16 $0.00 $11,964.42
Subscriptions $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Other $0.00 $581.94 $79.54 $0.00 $661.48

Actual Spent $13,723.54 $46,485.91 $17,703.99 $0.00 $77,913.44
Allotment $161,763.00

Amount Remaining $83,849.56 % Spent

Total Maintenance Cost $13,723.54 $46,485.91 $17,703.99 $0.00 $77,913.44 48%

Equipment  (530) 1st Qtr. 2nd Qtr. 3rd Qtr. 4th Qtr. Grand Total

Computer / IT Purchases $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
All other $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Actual Spent $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Allotment $0.00

Amount Remaining $0.00 % Spent

Total Equipment Cost $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 #DIV/0!

Bd Member Payroll 1st Qtr. 2nd Qtr. 3rd Qtr. 4th Qtr. Grand Total

Basic Wages $3,757.66 $2,402.76 $873.90 $0.00 $7,034.32
Other Employer-Paid Benefits $585.91 $374.69 $136.29 $0.00 $1,096.89
DAS Payroll Charges $677.17 $410.60 $223.57 $0.00 $1,311.34

Actual Spent $5,020.74 $3,188.05 $1,233.76 $0.00 $9,442.55
Allotment $8,924.00 $4,462.00 $8,924.00 $4,462.00 $26,772.00

Amount Remaining $3,903.26 $1,273.95 $7,690.24 $4,462.00 $17,329.45 % Spent

Total Board Payroll $5,020.74 $3,188.05 $1,233.76 $0.00 $9,442.55 35%

Board Travel & 
Maintenance (520) 1st Qtr. 2nd Qtr. 3rd Qtr. 4th Qtr. Grand Total

Board Travel - Out of State $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Board Travel - In State $1,931.80 $4,284.98 $1,101.68 $0.00 $7,318.46
Misc. Expenses (non-travel) $0.00 $292.50 $341.25 $0.00 $633.75
Conference Registrations (510) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Actual Spent $1,931.80 $4,577.48 $1,442.93 $0.00 $7,952.21
Allotment $12,977.00

Amount Remaining $5,024.79 % Spent

Total Board Maintenance $1,931.80 $4,577.48 $1,442.93 $0.00 $7,952.21 61%

Refunds  (595) 1st Qtr. 2nd Qtr. 3rd Qtr. 4th Qtr. Grand Total

Actual Spent $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Allotment $200.00

Amount Remaining $200.00 % Spent

Total Refunds $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0%

1st Qtr. 2nd Qtr. 3rd Qtr. 4th Qtr. Grand Total % Spent

OPERATIONAL 
COSTS TOTAL $195,641.93 $204,720.43 $71,289.26 $0.00 $471,651.62 51%

1st Qtr. 2nd Qtr. 3rd Qtr. 4th Qtr. Grand Total

TOTAL REVENUE $225,005.63 $329,370.00 $262,840.00 $0.00 $817,215.63

January 31, 2014 is 58.9% of FY 2015 FY 15 Appropriation Authority $925,897
Day 215 of 365 days in FY 2015 Amount Unspent $454,245.38



OT Section - Budget Report FY 2015

Revenue 1st Qtr. 2nd Qtr. 3rd Qtr. 4th Qtr. Grand Total

OT Non-Renewal Income $28,400.00 $24,430.00 $10,435.00 $0.00 $63,265.00
OT Renewal Income $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
OTA Renewal Income $72,150.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $72,150.00
PT Non-Renewal Income $28,095.00 $36,170.00 $11,345.00 $0.00 $75,610.00
PT Renewal Income $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
PTA Renewal Income $0.00 $191,170.00 $238,770.00 $0.00 $429,940.00
AT Non-Renewal Income $13,645.00 $5,740.00 $1,990.00 $0.00 $21,375.00
AT Renewal Income $81,200.00 $67,760.00 $0.00 $0.00 $148,960.00
Disciplinary Fines $1,310.63 $4,100.00 $300.00 $0.00 $5,710.63
Income from Other Sources $205.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $205.00

Revenue Total $225,005.63 $329,370.00 $262,840.00 $0.00 $817,215.63

Staff Payroll  (500) 1st Qtr. 2nd Qtr. 3rd Qtr. 4th Qtr. Grand Total

Basic Wages $34,706.74 $27,315.51 $7,921.34 $0.00 $69,943.59
Paid Leave & Othr Compensatio $6,092.52 $6,719.46 $3,840.92 $0.00 $16,652.90
Other Employer-Paid Benefits $16,575.76 $14,383.06 $4,796.01 $0.00 $35,754.83
DAS Payroll Charges $867.50 $774.27 $249.08 $0.00 $1,890.85

Actual Spent $58,242.52 $49,192.30 $16,807.35 $0.00 $124,242.17 % of Total
Total Staff Payroll $174,930.85 $147,725.69 $50,483.58 $0.00 $373,140.12 33%

Personal Services (510) 1st Qtr. 2nd Qtr. 3rd Qtr. 4th Qtr. Grand Total

Hearing Officers $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Court Reporters $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Subpoena & Witness Fees $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Conference Registration Fees $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Dues, ADA, Misc $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Actual Spent $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 % of Total
Total Personal Services $35.00 $2,743.30 $425.00 $0.00 $3,203.30 0%

Maintenance  (520) 1st Qtr. 2nd Qtr. 3rd Qtr. 4th Qtr. Grand Total

Office Supplies $112.29 $233.30 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Bank Fees $777.19 $373.46 $89.01 $0.00 $0.00
Parking $91.80 $91.80 $30.60 $0.00 $0.00
Staff Travel - In State $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Staff Travel - Out of State $0.00 $599.47 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Telephone (VoIP + Toll Free) $159.64 $158.08 $52.71 $0.00 $0.00
FedEx/UPS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Document Shredding $28.90 $30.60 $10.20 $0.00 $0.00
Ofc. Equip. Maint. & Repairs $23.46 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Printing/Copying $423.67 $243.27 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Legal Notices in Newspapers $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Rent (+space repairs, improve) $0.00 $8,276.60 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Central Service Agency $2,996.56 $2,130.16 $2,733.61 $0.00 $0.00
DAS Motor Pool $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
State Purchasing Services $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Postage $0.00 $544.93 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
DAS IT Services $301.36 $999.58 $2,766.98 $0.00 $0.00
Subscriptions $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Other $0.00 $5.84 $39.54 $0.00 $0.00

Actual Spent $4,914.87 $13,687.09 $5,722.65 $0.00 $0.00 % of Total
Total Maintenance Cost $13,723.54 $46,485.91 $17,703.99 $0.00 $77,913.44 0%



Equipment  (530) 1st Qtr. 2nd Qtr. 3rd Qtr. 4th Qtr. Grand Total

Computer / IT Purchases $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
All other $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Actual Spent $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 % of Total
Total Equipment Cost $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 #DIV/0!

Bd Member Payroll 1st Qtr. 2nd Qtr. 3rd Qtr. 4th Qtr. Grand Total

Basic Wages $1,331.41 $1,130.00 $140.76 $0.00 $2,602.17
Other Employer-Paid Benefits $207.58 $176.20 $21.95 $0.00 $405.73
DAS Payroll Charges $250.78 $151.37 $17.03 $0.00 $419.18

Actual Spent $1,789.77 $1,457.57 $179.74 $0.00 $3,427.08 % of Total
Total Board Payroll $5,020.74 $3,188.05 $1,233.76 $0.00 $9,442.55 36%

Board Travel & 
Maintenance (520) 1st Qtr. 2nd Qtr. 3rd Qtr. 4th Qtr. Grand Total

Board Travel - Out of State $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Board Travel - In State $529.56 $1,867.21 $250.08 $0.00 $0.00
Misc. Expenses (non-travel) $0.00 $117.00 $120.25 $0.00 $0.00
Conference Registrations $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Actual Spent $529.56 $1,984.21 $370.33 $0.00 $2,884.10 % of Total
Total Board Maintenance $1,931.80 $4,577.48 $1,442.93 $0.00 $7,952.21 36%

Refunds  (595) 1st Qtr. 2nd Qtr. 3rd Qtr. 4th Qtr. Grand Total
Actual Spent $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 % of Total

Total Refunds $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 #DIV/0!

1st Qtr. 2nd Qtr. 3rd Qtr. 4th Qtr. Grand Total % of Total
OPERATIONAL 

COSTS OT 
SECTION

$65,476.72 $66,321.17 $23,080.07 $0.00 $154,877.96 33%

OPERATIONAL 
COSTS TOTAL $195,641.93 $204,720.43 $71,289.26 $0.00 $471,651.62

1st Qtr. 2nd Qtr. 3rd Qtr. 4th Qtr. Grand Total % of Total

OT LIC. REVENUE $100,550.00 $24,430.00 $10,435.00 $0.00 $135,415.00 17%

TOTAL REVENUE $225,005.63 $329,370.00 $262,840.00 $0.00 $817,215.63

January 31, 2014 is 58.9% of FY 2015
Day 215 of 365 days in FY 2015



PT Section - Budget Report FY 2015

Revenue 1st Qtr. 2nd Qtr. 3rd Qtr. 4th Qtr. Grand Total

OT Non-Renewal Income $28,400.00 $24,430.00 $10,435.00 $0.00 $63,265.00
OT Renewal Income $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
OTA Renewal Income $72,150.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $72,150.00
PT Non-Renewal Income $28,095.00 $36,170.00 $11,345.00 $0.00 $75,610.00
PT Renewal Income $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
PTA Renewal Income $0.00 $191,170.00 $238,770.00 $0.00 $429,940.00
AT Non-Renewal Income $13,645.00 $5,740.00 $1,990.00 $0.00 $21,375.00
AT Renewal Income $81,200.00 $67,760.00 $0.00 $0.00 $148,960.00
Disciplinary Fines $1,310.63 $4,100.00 $300.00 $0.00 $5,710.63
Income from Other Sources $205.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $205.00

Revenue Total $225,005.63 $329,370.00 $262,840.00 $0.00 $817,215.63

Staff Payroll  (500) 1st Qtr. 2nd Qtr. 3rd Qtr. 4th Qtr. Grand Total

Basic Wages $41,696.61 $33,545.70 $9,702.92 $0.00 $84,945.23
Paid Leave & Othr Compensati $7,863.91 $7,961.47 $4,573.70 $0.00 $20,399.08
Other Employer-Paid Benefits $20,694.85 $17,952.29 $5,984.75 $0.00 $44,631.89
DAS Payroll Charges $1,064.70 $950.85 $305.74 $0.00 $2,321.29

Actual Spent $71,320.07 $60,410.31 $20,567.11 $0.00 $152,297.49 % of Total
Total Staff Payroll $174,930.85 $147,725.69 $50,483.58 $0.00 $373,140.12 41%

Personal Services 1st Qtr. 2nd Qtr. 3rd Qtr. 4th Qtr. Grand Total

Hearing Officers $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Court Reporters $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Subpoena & Witness Fees $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Conference Registration Fees $0.00 $271.44 $0.00 $0.00 $271.44
Dues, ADA, Misc $35.00 $2,471.86 $425.00 $0.00 $2,931.86

Actual Spent $35.00 $2,743.30 $425.00 $0.00 $3,203.30 % of Total
Total Personal Services $35.00 $2,743.30 $425.00 $0.00 $3,203.30 100%

Maintenance  (520) 1st Qtr. 2nd Qtr. 3rd Qtr. 4th Qtr. Grand Total

Office Supplies $188.20 $391.14 $0.00 $0.00 $579.34
Bank Fees $40.63 $623.44 $1,056.45 $0.00 $1,720.52
Parking $153.90 $153.90 $51.30 $0.00 $359.10
Staff Travel - In State $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Staff Travel - Out of State $0.00 $190.32 $0.00 $0.00 $190.32
Telephone (VoIP + Toll Free) $267.72 $264.99 $88.37 $0.00 $621.08
FedEx/UPS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Document Shredding $48.45 $51.30 $17.10 $0.00 $116.85
Ofc. Equip. Maint. & Repairs $39.33 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $39.33
Printing/Copying $0.00 $4,446.91 $0.00 $0.00 $4,446.91
Legal Notices in Newspapers $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Rent (+space repairs, improve) $0.00 $13,875.48 $0.00 $0.00 $13,875.48
Central Service Agency $5,023.66 $3,571.15 $4,582.81 $0.00 $13,177.62
DAS Motor Pool $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
State Purchasing Services $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Postage $0.00 $913.56 $0.00 $0.00 $913.56
DAS IT Services $505.21 $1,675.76 $4,638.74 $0.00 $6,819.71
Subscriptions $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Other $0.00 $574.55 $37.75 $0.00 $612.30

Actual Spent $6,267.10 $26,732.50 $10,472.52 $0.00 $43,472.12 % of Total
Total Maintenance Cost $13,723.54 $46,485.91 $17,703.99 $0.00 $77,913.44 56%



Equipment  (530) 1st Qtr. 2nd Qtr. 3rd Qtr. 4th Qtr. Grand Total

Computer / IT Purchases $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
All other $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Actual Spent $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 % of Total
Total Equipment Cost $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 #DIV/0!

Bd Member Payroll 1st Qtr. 2nd Qtr. 3rd Qtr. 4th Qtr. Grand Total

Basic Wages $1,753.70 $1,178.92 $613.88 $0.00 $3,546.50
Other Employer-Paid Benefits $273.45 $183.83 $95.73 $0.00 $553.01
DAS Payroll Charges $277.56 $197.46 $129.30 $0.00 $604.32

Actual Spent $2,304.71 $1,560.21 $838.91 $0.00 $4,703.83 % of Total
Total Board Payroll $5,020.74 $3,188.05 $1,233.76 $0.00 $9,442.55 50%

Board Travel & 
Maintenance (520) 1st Qtr. 2nd Qtr. 3rd Qtr. 4th Qtr. Grand Total

Board Travel - Out of State $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Board Travel - In State $1,154.68 $1,890.80 $445.88 $0.00 $3,491.36
Misc. Expenses (non-travel) $0.00 $97.50 $149.50 $0.00 $247.00
Conference Registrations $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Actual Spent $1,154.68 $1,988.30 $595.38 $0.00 $3,738.36 % of Total
Total Board Maintenance $1,931.80 $4,577.48 $1,442.93 $0.00 $7,952.21 47%

Refunds  (595) 1st Qtr. 2nd Qtr. 3rd Qtr. 4th Qtr. Grand Total
Actual Spent $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 % of Total

Total Refunds $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 #DIV/0!

1st Qtr. 2nd Qtr. 3rd Qtr. 4th Qtr. Grand Total % of Total
OPERATIONAL 

COSTS PT 
SECTION

$81,081.56 $93,434.62 $32,898.92 $0.00 $207,415.10 44%

OPERATIONAL 
COSTS TOTAL $195,641.93 $204,720.43 $71,289.26 $0.00 $471,651.62

1st Qtr. 2nd Qtr. 3rd Qtr. 4th Qtr. Grand Total % of Total

PT LIC. REVENUE $28,095.00 $227,340.00 $250,115.00 $0.00 $505,550.00 62%

TOTAL REVENUE $225,005.63 $329,370.00 $262,840.00 $0.00 $817,215.63

January 31, 2014 is 58.9% of FY 2015
Day 215 of 365 days in FY 2015



AT Section - Budget Report FY 2015

Revenue 1st Qtr. 2nd Qtr. 3rd Qtr. 4th Qtr. Grand Total

OT Non-Renewal Income $28,400.00 $24,430.00 $10,435.00 $0.00 $63,265.00
OT Renewal Income $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
OTA Renewal Income $72,150.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $72,150.00
PT Non-Renewal Income $28,095.00 $36,170.00 $11,345.00 $0.00 $75,610.00
PT Renewal Income $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
PTA Renewal Income $0.00 $191,170.00 $238,770.00 $0.00 $429,940.00
AT Non-Renewal Income $13,645.00 $5,740.00 $1,990.00 $0.00 $21,375.00
AT Renewal Income $81,200.00 $67,760.00 $0.00 $0.00 $148,960.00
Disciplinary Fines $1,310.63 $4,100.00 $300.00 $0.00 $5,710.63
Income from Other Sources $205.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $205.00

Revenue Total $225,005.63 $329,370.00 $262,840.00 $0.00 $817,215.63

Staff Payroll  (500) 1st Qtr. 2nd Qtr. 3rd Qtr. 4th Qtr. Grand Total

Basic Wages $27,949.47 $21,167.73 $6,167.13 $0.00 $55,284.33
Paid Leave & Othr Compensatio $4,286.96 $5,537.90 $3,139.62 $0.00 $12,964.48
Other Employer-Paid Benefits $12,459.51 $10,817.35 $3,608.73 $0.00 $26,885.59
DAS Payroll Charges $672.32 $600.10 $193.64 $0.00 $1,466.06

Actual Spent $45,368.26 $38,123.08 $13,109.12 $0.00 $96,600.46 % of Total
Total Staff Payroll $174,930.85 $147,725.69 $50,483.58 $0.00 $373,140.12 26%

Personal Services (510) 1st Qtr. 2nd Qtr. 3rd Qtr. 4th Qtr. Grand Total

Hearing Officers $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Court Reporters $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Subpoena & Witness Fees $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Conference Registration Fees $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Dues, ADA, Misc $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Actual Spent $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 % of Total
Total Personal Services $35.00 $2,743.30 $425.00 $0.00 $3,203.30 0%

Maintenance  (520) 1st Qtr. 2nd Qtr. 3rd Qtr. 4th Qtr. Grand Total

Office Supplies $29.73 $61.76 $0.00 $0.00 $91.49
Bank Fees $177.33 $2,461.68 $25.77 $0.00 $2,664.78
Parking $24.30 $24.30 $8.10 $0.00 $56.70
Staff Travel - In State $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Staff Travel - Out of State $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Telephone (VoIP + Toll Free) $42.26 $41.84 $13.96 $0.00 $98.06
FedEx/UPS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Document Shredding $7.65 $8.10 $2.70 $0.00 $18.45
Ofc. Equip. Maint. & Repairs $6.21 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $6.21
Printing/Copying $1,381.11 $303.53 $0.00 $0.00 $1,684.64
Legal Notices in Newspapers $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Rent (+space repairs, improve) $0.00 $2,190.86 $0.00 $0.00 $2,190.86
Central Service Agency $793.21 $563.87 $723.60 $0.00 $2,080.68
DAS Motor Pool $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
State Purchasing Services $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Postage $0.00 $144.25 $0.00 $0.00 $144.25
DAS IT Services $79.77 $264.58 $732.44 $0.00 $1,076.79
Subscriptions $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Other $0.00 $1.55 $2.25 $0.00 $3.80

Actual Spent $2,541.57 $6,066.32 $1,508.82 $0.00 $10,116.71 % of Total
Total Maintenance Cost $13,723.54 $46,485.91 $17,703.99 $0.00 $77,913.44 13%



Equipment  (530) 1st Qtr. 2nd Qtr. 3rd Qtr. 4th Qtr. Grand Total

Computer / IT Purchases $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
All other $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Actual Spent $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 % of Total
Total Equipment Cost $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 #DIV/0!

Bd Member Payroll 1st Qtr. 2nd Qtr. 3rd Qtr. 4th Qtr. Grand Total

Basic Wages $672.55 $93.84 $119.26 $0.00 $885.65
Other Employer-Paid Benefits $104.88 $14.66 $18.61 $0.00 $138.15
DAS Payroll Charges $148.83 $61.77 $77.24 $0.00 $287.84

Actual Spent $926.26 $170.27 $215.11 $0.00 $1,311.64 % of Total
Total Board Payroll $5,020.74 $3,188.05 $1,233.76 $0.00 $9,442.55 14%

Board Travel & 
Maintenance (520) 1st Qtr. 2nd Qtr. 3rd Qtr. 4th Qtr. Grand Total

Board Travel - Out of State $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Board Travel - In State $247.56 $526.97 $405.72 $0.00 $1,180.25
Misc. Expenses (non-travel) $0.00 $78.00 $71.50 $0.00 $149.50
Conference Registrations $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Actual Spent $247.56 $604.97 $477.22 $0.00 $1,329.75 % of Total
Total Board Maintenance $1,931.80 $4,577.48 $1,442.93 $0.00 $7,952.21 17%

Refunds  (595) 1st Qtr. 2nd Qtr. 3rd Qtr. 4th Qtr. Grand Total
Actual Spent $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 % of Total

Total Refunds $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 #DIV/0!

1st Qtr. 2nd Qtr. 3rd Qtr. 4th Qtr. Grand Total % of Total

OPERATIONAL 
COSTS AT SECTION $49,083.65 $44,964.64 $15,310.27 $0.00 $109,358.56 23%

OPERATIONAL 
COSTS TOTAL $195,641.93 $204,720.43 $71,289.26 $0.00 $471,651.62

1st Qtr. 2nd Qtr. 3rd Qtr. 4th Qtr. Grand Total % of Total

AT LIC. REVENUE $94,845.00 $73,500.00 $1,990.00 $0.00 $170,335.00 21%

TOTAL REVENUE $225,005.63 $329,370.00 $262,840.00 $0.00 $817,215.63

January 31, 2014 is 58.9% of FY 2015
Day 215 of 365 days in FY 2015



# of Days to Send 

Application 

Receipt Letter

# of Days from 

Application Receipt to 

Completed 

Application

# of Days to 

Approve 

Completed 

Application

January 2014 Median 1 43 1

121 applications Mean 0.82 51.30 1.03

Range 0 to 5 days 0 to 256 days 0 to 35 days

February 2014 Median 1 39 0

149 applications Mean 1.33 55.32 1.64

Range 0 to 34 days 0 to 384 days 0 to 8 days

March 2014 Median 1 30 1.5

122 applications Mean 1.44 40.43 3.26

Range 0 to 16 days 0 to 191 days 0 to 121 days

April 2014 Median 1 57 1

131 applications Mean 3.82 59.28 1.55

Range 0 to 366 days 0 to 348 days 0 to 85 days

May 2014 Median 1 70 2

479 applications Mean 2.03 70.12 2.19

Range 0 to 202 days 0 to 222 days 0 to 56 days

June 2014 Median 1 28 1

246 applications Mean 1.81 44.08 2.09

Range 0 to 71 days 0 to 358 days 0 to 45 days

July 2014 Median 1 31 1

233 applications Mean 1.55 41.24 1.79

Range 0 to 10 days 0 to 600 days 0 to 46 days

August 2014 Median 1 34.5 1

238 applications Mean 1.56 49.09 2.39

Range 0 to 39 days 0 to 343 days 0 to 61 days

September 2014 Median 1 27 2

152 applications Mean 1.66 42.54 2.78

Range 0 to 30 days 0 to 260 days 0 to 49 days

October 2014 Median 1 35 2

212 applications Mean 1.33 47.84 4.42

Range 0 to 15 days 0 to 361 days 0 to 37 days

November 2014 Median 1 36 1

80 applications Mean 1.50 61.29 1.65

Range 0 to 9 days 0 to 272 days 0 to 13 days

December 2014 Median 1 39.5 1

120 applications Mean 4.12 51.83 1.66

Range 0 to 305 days 0 to 348 days 0 to 13 days

January 2015 Median 1 49 0

97 applications Mean 2.81 53.35 1.26

Range 0 to 157 days 0 to 277 days 0 to 15 days

All Applications



# of Days to Send 

Application 

Receipt Letter

# of Days from 

Application Receipt to 

Completed 

Application

# of Days to 

Approve 

Completed 

Application

January 2014 Median 1 39 0

37 applications Mean 1.16 43.38 1.43

Range 0 to 4 days 0 to 131 days 0 to 35 days

February 2014 Median 1 37 0

96 applications Mean 1.43 46.04 1.53

Range 0 to 34 days 0 to 384 days 0 to 8 days

March 2014 Median 1 38 2

81 applications Mean 1.07 42.28 2.72

Range 0 to 6 days 0 to 191 days 0 to 41 days

April 2014 Median 1 26 1

51 applications Mean 0.92 36.24 0.90

Range 0 to 10 days 0 to 172 days 0 to 3 days

May 2014 Median 1 38 1

35 applications Mean 0.80 48.51 1.17

Range 0 to 4 days 1 to 184 days 0 to 4 days

June 2014 Median 1 24 1

64 applications Mean 2.92 37.98 1.13

Range 0 to 71 days 0 to 358 days 0 to 9 days

July 2014 Median 1 17 0

91 applications Mean 1.55 32.86 1.69

Range 0 to 10 days 0 to 266 days 0 to 40 days

August 2014 Median 1 31.5 1

76 applications Mean 1.99 39.34 2.32

Range 0 to 39 days 0 to 202 days 0 to 51 days

September 2014 Median 1 28 1

54 applications Mean 1.31 36.93 1.67

Range 0 to 6 days 0 to 109 days 0 to 11 days

October 2014 Median 1 29 1

92 applications Mean 1.28 43.51 3.53

Range 0 to 15 days 0 to 330 days 0 to 16 days

November 2014 Median 1 24 1

34 applications Mean 1.35 53.53 1.47

Range 0 to 4 days 0 to 199 days 0 to 13 days

December 2014 Median 1 40 0

23 applications Mean 0.83 61.39 0.91

Range 0 to 5 days 0 to 242 days 0 to 5 days

January 2015 Median 1 50.5 0

54 applications Mean 4.02 55.33 1.06

Range 0 to 157 days 0 to 277 days 0 to 7 days

Occupational Therapy



# of Days to Send 

Application 

Receipt Letter

# of Days from 

Application Receipt to 

Completed 

Application

# of Days to 

Approve 

Completed 

Application

January 2014 Median 0 52 1

73 applications Mean 0.60 60.42 0.73

Range 0 to 3 days 8 to 256 days 0 to 35 days

February 2014 Median 0 47.5 0

44 applications Mean 1.02 79.02 1.84

Range 0 to 7 days 0 to 322 days 0 to 8 days

March 2014 Median 1 23 1

31 applications Mean 2.13 42.74 5.16

Range 0 to 16 days 0 to 182 days 0 to 121 days

April 2014 Median 1 70 0.5

68 applications Mean 6.56 82.78 2.16

Range 0 to 366 days 7 to 348 days 0 to 85 days

May 2014 Median 1 76 2

423 applications Mean 2.17 74.12 2.31

Range 0 to 202 days 0 to 222 days 0 to 56 days

June 2014 Median 1 36.5 1

152 applications Mean 1.44 48.74 2.66

Range 0 to 21 days 0 to 301 days 0 to 45 days

July 2014 Median 1 55 1

62 applications Mean 1.97 70.66 2.45

Range 0 to 9 days 1 to 600 days 0 to 46 days

August 2014 Median 1 61.5 2

118 applications Mean 1.36 63.82 2.59

Range 0 to 8 days 2 to 343 days 0 to 27 days

September 2014 Median 1 28 3

75 applications Mean 1.75 50.64 3.57

Range 0 to 30 days 0 to 260 days 0 to 49 days

October 2014 Median 1 49 4

80 applications Mean 1.66 62.43 5.79

Range 0 to 7 days 10 to 361 days 0 to 37 days

November 2014 Median 1 53.5 0

36 applications Mean 1.69 73.61 1.58

Range 0 to 9 days 2 to 272 days 0 to 7 days

December 2014 Median 1 40 1

86 applications Mean 5.43 52.02 1.80

Range 0 to 305 days 3 to 348 days 0 to 13 days

January 2015 Median 1 55 0

27 applications Mean 1.41 66.19 1.59

Range 0 to 4 days 19 to 219 days 0 to 7 days

Physical Therapy



# of Days to Send 

Application 

Receipt Letter

# of Days from 

Application Receipt to 

Completed 

Application

# of Days to 

Approve 

Completed 

Application

January 2014 Median 1 13 1

11 applications Mean 1.09 17.36 1.73

Range 0 to 5 days 0 to 47 days 0 to 5 days

February 2014 Median 1 43 1

9 applications Mean 1.78 38.33 1.78

Range 0 to 5 days 6 to 75 days 0 to 6 days

March 2014 Median 1 16.5 2

10 applications Mean 2.30 18.30 1.80

Range 0 to 8 days 4 to 40 days 0 to 6 days

April 2014 Median 0.5 7 1

12 applications Mean 0.67 24.08 0.83

Range 0 to 3 days 0 to 78 days 0 to 2 days

May 2014 Median 1 17 1

21 applications Mean 1.05 25.57 1.45

Range 0 to 4 days 7 to 86 days 0 to 4 days

June 2014 Median 1 20 1

30 applications Mean 1.30 33.43 1.20

Range 0 to 7 days 0 to 304 days 0 to 4 days

July 2014 Median 1 19 1

80 applications Mean 1.23 27.98 1.38

Range 0 to 7 days 0 to 185 days 0 to 7 days

August 2014 Median 1 23 1

44 applications Mean 1.36 26.43 1.98

Range 0 to 7 days 1 to 82 days 0 to 7 days

September 2014 Median 1 17 2

23 applications Mean 2.22 29.30 2.83

Range 0 to 17 days 6 to 189 days 0 to 29 days

October 2014 Median 0.5 23 1

40 applications Mean 0.80 28.63 3.70

Range 0 to 4 days 0 to 108 days 0 to 16 days

November 2014 Median 1 21 1

10 applications Mean 1.30 43.30 2.50

Range 0 to 3 days 0 to 119 days 0 to 13 days

December 2014 Median 1 13 0

11 applications Mean 0.73 30.36 2.09

Range 0 to 2 days 0 to 148 days 0 to 10 days

January 2015 Median 1 13.5 0.5

16 applications Mean 1.13 25.00 1.38

Range 0 to 4 days 1 to 95 days 0 to 15 days

Athletic Training



66.12% 80

2.48% 3

14.88% 18

16.53% 20

Q1 What service did the Ohio Occupational
Therapy, Physical Therapy, and Athletic

Trainers (OTPTAT) Board provide?
Answered: 121 Skipped: 0

Total 121

# Other (please specify) Date

1 verification of board actions for credentialing 2/11/2015 3:58 PM

2 clarification of employment history on certification application 1/8/2015 7:23 PM

3 CE approval 12/31/2014 7:00 AM

4 As requested by the board, tried to send an email per address to announce my retirement as of Sept 30, 2014,
and will not be renewing my license. Received message, not set up to take such information. My name is Wendy
Coppolino...00899 PTA

12/29/2014 3:25 PM

5 It would not allow me to print my confirmation, however I requested an email and pray it is on that page.???? 12/28/2014 9:55 PM

6 Approval number for educational sessions 12/23/2014 1:50 PM

7 Updates on proposed rule changes affecting occupational therapy 12/20/2014 3:12 PM

8 I did not renew OH license after moving and am still on all mailng and recruitment lists for 4 years now! 12/19/2014 10:01 AM

9 Approval for CE 12/11/2014 4:48 AM

Licensing /
Renewals

Complaints /
Enforcement

Clarification
on Laws and...

Other

0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60% 70% 80% 90% 100%

66.12%

2.48%

14.88%

16.53%

Answer Choices Responses

Licensing / Renewals

Complaints / Enforcement

Clarification on Laws and Rules

Other

1 / 31

Customer Service Satisfaction Survey Agenda 4.4



10 Licensure to practice in Ohio through endorsement 12/3/2014 4:58 PM

11 PT 11/28/2014 10:23 PM

12 inquiry in the application process for physical therapy license for foreign trained PT 11/20/2014 12:27 PM

13 I just took your survey and stated how I felt about the supervision Crap. 11/16/2014 12:47 AM

14 I just took your survey and stated how I felt about the supervision Crap. 11/16/2014 12:47 AM

15 I don't recall any recent contact. Previously, maybe a year ago I had questions regarding why 3 cycles in a row I
was audited. I also have been to the website recently to explore the change in getting a PT degree and
accreditted schools.

11/15/2014 4:25 PM

16 Survey request 11/14/2014 6:37 PM

17 Update of proposed changes to OT Code. 11/14/2014 5:07 PM

18 AT CEU approval 10/30/2014 2:28 PM

19 PTA initial licensing 10/24/2014 11:13 AM

20 Promptly answered a question I had about the use of Online CEU's. 10/9/2014 5:13 PM

21 verified my license activation 10/3/2014 3:33 PM

2 / 31

Customer Service Satisfaction Survey



52.07% 63

41.32% 50

7.44% 9

Q2 Which profession did your issue/service
deal with (check all that apply)?

Answered: 121 Skipped: 0

Total Respondents: 121  

Occupational
Therapy

Physical
Therapy

Athletic
Training

0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60% 70% 80% 90% 100%

52.07%

41.32%

7.44%

Answer Choices Responses

Occupational Therapy

Physical Therapy

Athletic Training

3 / 31

Customer Service Satisfaction Survey



64.46% 78

28.10% 34

0.83% 1

8.26% 10

Q3 Which of the following best describes
you (check all that apply):

Answered: 121 Skipped: 0

Total Respondents: 121  

# Other (please specify) Date

1 credentialing for Molina Healthcare 2/11/2015 3:58 PM

2 CE provider 12/31/2014 7:00 AM

3 my license expires 1.31.2015 due to being retired. 12/29/2014 3:25 PM

4 Health education - provide OT professional contact hours for attending health education session 12/23/2014 1:50 PM

5 looking to be an applicant for PT license soon 11/20/2014 12:27 PM

6 License is in ESCROW. 11/16/2014 12:47 AM

7 License is in ESCROW. 11/16/2014 12:47 AM

8 I moved to Massachusetts 4 yrs.ago and let Ohio license expire. Please remove me from mailing list. Thank you. 11/13/2014 7:03 PM

9 retired 10/17/2014 2:26 PM

10 CEU information 10/9/2014 5:13 PM

Current
licensee

Applicant for
licensure...

Consumer of
services...

Other

0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60% 70% 80% 90% 100%

64.46%

28.10%

0.83%

8.26%

Answer Choices Responses

Current licensee

Applicant for licensure (initial or reinstatement)

Consumer of services provided by the Board's licensees

Other

4 / 31

Customer Service Satisfaction Survey



Q4 How would you rate the your experience
interacting with the OTPTAT Board?

Answered: 121 Skipped: 0

Timeliness of
Service/Info...

Accuracy of
Service/Info...

Knowledge and
Expertise of...

9.09%

9.09%

19.83%

1.65%

2.48%

0.83%

2.48%

3.31%

2.48%

7.44%

3.31%

6.61%

23.14%

23.97%

23.14%

56.20%

57.85%

47.11%

5 / 31

Customer Service Satisfaction Survey



Helpfulness of
the Board staff

Professionalism
of Board staff

Courtesy of
Board staff

Successful
Resolution o...

19.01%

20.66%

19.83%

1.65%

0.83%

0.83%

3.31%

2.48%

1.65%

2.48%

4.96%

5.79%

5.79%

5.79%

23.14%

19.83%

24.79%

19.83%

47.93%

50.41%

47.11%

48.76%

6 / 31

Customer Service Satisfaction Survey



56.20%
68

23.14%
28

7.44%
9

2.48%
3

1.65%
2

9.09%
11

 
121

 
4.43

57.85%
70

23.97%
29

3.31%
4

3.31%
4

2.48%
3

9.09%
11

 
121

 
4.45

47.11%
57

23.14%
28

6.61%
8

2.48%
3

0.83%
1

19.83%
24

 
121

 
4.41

47.93%
58

23.14%
28

4.96%
6

3.31%
4

1.65%
2

19.01%
23

 
121

 
4.39

50.41%
61

19.83%
24

5.79%
7

2.48%
3

0.83%
1

20.66%
25

 
121

 
4.47

47.11%
57

24.79%
30

5.79%
7

1.65%
2

0.83%
1

19.83%
24

 
121

 
4.44

48.76%
59

19.83%
24

5.79%
7

2.48%
3

3.31%
4

19.83%
24

 
121

 
4.35

55.37%
67

23.14%
28

9.09%
11

1.65%
2

2.48%
3

8.26%
10

 
121

 
4.39

Excellent Good Neutral Needs Improvement Poor / Unsatisfactory

N/A

Overall
Quality of...

0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60% 70% 80% 90% 100%

19.83%

8.26%

3.31%

2.48%

2.48%

1.65%

9.09%

23.14%

55.37%

 Excellent Good Neutral Needs
Improvement

Poor /
Unsatisfactory

N/A Total Weighted
Average

Timeliness of Service/Information Provided
(within 24-48 hours)

Accuracy of Service/Information Provided

Knowledge and Expertise of Board staff

Helpfulness of the Board staff

Professionalism of Board staff

Courtesy of Board staff

Successful Resolution of Your Issue

Overall Quality of Service Provided by the
OTPTAT Board

7 / 31

Customer Service Satisfaction Survey



Q5 How do you rate the OTPTAT Board's
website?

Answered: 121 Skipped: 0

8 / 31

Customer Service Satisfaction Survey



Strongly agree Agree Neutral Disagree Strongly disagree

N/A

Website is
easy to...

I easily found
the informat...

I regularly
visit the...

0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60% 70% 80% 90% 100%

2.48%

1.65%

4.96%

1.65%

2.48%

7.44%

0.83%

7.44%

8.26%

14.88%

13.22%

33.06%

45.45%

42.15%

31.40%

34.71%

33.06%

14.88%

9 / 31

Customer Service Satisfaction Survey



34.71%
42

45.45%
55

14.88%
18

0.83%
1

1.65%
2

2.48%
3

 
121

 
4.14

33.06%
40

42.15%
51

13.22%
16

7.44%
9

2.48%
3

1.65%
2

 
121

 
3.97

14.88%
18

31.40%
38

33.06%
40

8.26%
10

7.44%
9

4.96%
6

 
121

 
3.40

# Other Comments (please specify) Date

1 unfortunate that OT, PT, PC, etc doesn't have board actions on the search site for licenses, the way that MD's do!
Extra step would like to not have! :)

2/11/2015 3:58 PM

2 Can be improved. 12/18/2014 10:48 AM

3 Thank you for the awesome job that you always do! Please keep up the great work! 12/16/2014 5:27 PM

4 Thank you for the timeliness of your approval. 12/11/2014 4:48 AM

5 I have not researched the Board participants, therefore I cannot comment on some of the questions, however, not
being a fan of computers, this website was easy and appreciate being able to re-new online.

12/9/2014 5:29 PM

6 for question 6. Also have to work with and on the Educational Licensing Board. Their website is horrendous to
navigate. Most of their personnel are also not knowledgeable about related services--it is always a nightmare!!!

11/19/2014 8:32 AM

7 All staff have been extremely helpful and extremely patient with me through this process. 11/4/2014 2:54 PM

8 I would like a confirmation from the board that my payment and application has been received. Also that my
license is renewed. Thank you

10/22/2014 9:44 PM

9 can you possibly send an electronic receipt when you renew / pay for you license? its unprofessional that i have
to call to make sure you received payment. when i have called in the past, the responsibility was mine to figure
out if i paid, and if it processed. no one bothered to help.

9/20/2014 8:49 AM

10 I initially had a difficult time finding the steps required to apply for licensure, however a representative from the
board sent me a step by step list, and it was easy to follow. I appreciate the guidance that I received from Ms.
Adela.

9/17/2014 8:57 AM

11 Unable to verify CEU taken in another state without membership. The website to look up courses is nice, but Out
of the 34 CEU contact hours in Indiana, I could not confirm reciprocity through this website. As a candle for Ohio
licensing/reinstatement, I have no log in.

9/10/2014 5:31 PM

 Strongly
agree

Agree Neutral Disagree Strongly
disagree

N/A Total Weighted
Average

Website is easy to navigate.

I easily found the information I was
looking for.

I regularly visit the Board's website.

10 / 31

Customer Service Satisfaction Survey



23.97% 29

76.03% 92

Q6 Have you interacted with any other state
licensing/regulatory board or agency?

Answered: 121 Skipped: 0

Total 121

Yes

No

0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60% 70% 80% 90% 100%

23.97%

76.03%

Answer Choices Responses

Yes

No

11 / 31

Customer Service Satisfaction Survey



0.00% 0

0.00% 0

0.00% 0

0.00% 0

0.00% 0

100.00% 37

0.00% 0

0.00% 0

Q7 If yes, which state?
Answered: 37 Skipped: 84

# Name: Date

 There are no responses.  

# Company: Date

 There are no responses.  

# Address: Date

 There are no responses.  

# Address 2: Date

 There are no responses.  

# City/Town: Date

 There are no responses.  

# State/Province: Date

1 AR 1/26/2015 6:40 PM

2 OH 1/2/2015 2:13 PM

3 MA 12/19/2014 10:01 AM

4 IN 12/18/2014 10:48 AM

5 VA 12/16/2014 11:03 PM

6 WV 12/16/2014 5:27 PM

7 MA 12/16/2014 5:16 PM

8 FL 12/9/2014 5:29 PM

9 WV 12/3/2014 4:58 PM

10 OH 11/25/2014 10:33 AM

11 OH 11/21/2014 10:38 AM

12 MN 11/20/2014 12:27 PM

13 OH 11/19/2014 8:32 AM

Answer Choices Responses

Name:

Company:

Address:

Address 2:

City/Town:

State/Province:

ZIP/Postal Code:

Country:

12 / 31

Customer Service Satisfaction Survey



14 WV 11/16/2014 12:41 PM

15 OH 11/16/2014 12:47 AM

16 OH 11/16/2014 12:47 AM

17 OH 11/15/2014 11:53 PM

18 KY 11/15/2014 9:44 PM

19 OH 11/15/2014 7:18 PM

20 KY 11/14/2014 11:48 PM

21 OH 11/14/2014 8:54 PM

22 PA 11/14/2014 5:07 PM

23 TN 11/14/2014 1:59 PM

24 NC 11/13/2014 2:31 PM

25 CO 11/10/2014 4:38 PM

26 OH 11/4/2014 5:12 PM

27 PA 11/4/2014 2:54 PM

28 VA 10/20/2014 10:01 AM

29 TX 10/10/2014 4:08 PM

30 KY 10/6/2014 5:38 PM

31 OH 10/6/2014 1:09 PM

32 KY 10/1/2014 8:57 AM

33 OH 9/20/2014 8:49 AM

34 IN 9/10/2014 5:31 PM

35 OH 9/8/2014 4:03 PM

36 PA 9/8/2014 11:36 AM

37 FL 9/3/2014 9:57 AM

# ZIP/Postal Code: Date

 There are no responses.  

# Country: Date

 There are no responses.  

13 / 31

Customer Service Satisfaction Survey



Q8 If you answered "yes" to question 6,
please rate the service provided by the

OTPTAT Board
Answered: 31 Skipped: 90

61.29%
19

25.81%
8

3.23%
1

6.45%
2

3.23%
1

 
31

 
4.35

Excellent Good Neutral Needs Improvement Poor / Unsatisfactory

Service
provided by...

0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60% 70% 80% 90% 100%

3.23%

6.45%

3.23%

25.81%

61.29%

 Excellent Good Neutral Needs
Improvement

Poor /
Unsatisfactory

Total Weighted
Average

Service provided by OTPTAT Board compared to that
provided by other state boards

14 / 31

Customer Service Satisfaction Survey



Q9 Additional comments or suggestions:
Answered: 12 Skipped: 109

# Responses Date

1 your site is wonderful, and enjoy working with it! There is probably a reason for the above, but would like to see
that change!

2/11/2015 3:58 PM

2 Mary Jane Langois responded to my email in just a few hours. 1/13/2015 10:02 PM

3 CE Approval letter has the wrong name on it. 12/31/2014 7:00 AM

4 I have recently retired fro practice, but wanted to renew my license. When I removed current business address,
the site added it back again.This is frustrating.

12/29/2014 5:25 PM

5 Stop adding new rules and regulation without removing old rules and regulations. Each new regulation increases
our time to comply and reduces patient care time.

12/18/2014 10:48 AM

6 I especially appreciate the low cost in apply for CE credit! I feel that if we want our therapists to attend CE
courses we need to make it easy. Our PT's at our facility almost did not apply due to the cost per course.

12/11/2014 4:48 AM

7 They were helpful and friendly...got the information in a timely manner. When I call with a question in OhIo ....I
get " did you read the rules?" "Why do you know understand it.?" Just plain rude and poor customer service. I
would never get by with speaking to my clients that way nor would I ever speak to them like that either

11/14/2014 1:59 PM

8 I received an email notice that license renewal information is being sent to me this week and to contact the board
if I don't receive it. However my license is not due to be renewed until 2016. This caused me undue concern and
time spent to confirm my license truly does not expire this year. This email should not be sent out to people
whose license does not expire this year.

10/16/2014 10:28 PM

9 I have been very pleased with every contact with the Board from the start of this process and I thank one and all
for the help!

10/10/2014 4:08 PM

10 The renewal site online would not allow me to print a receipt for payment; that page never appeared 9/23/2014 4:41 PM

11 I was very pleased with the timeliness of processing and with correspondence with the board. 9/17/2014 8:57 AM

12 Downloaded my state verification form for confirmation of current license. OHIO required a State stamp/seal.
Drove to State building to find out that this service is online only.

9/10/2014 5:31 PM

15 / 31

Customer Service Satisfaction Survey



0.00% 0

0.00% 0

0.00% 0

0.00% 0

100.00% 121

100.00% 121

95.87% 116

91.74% 111

Q10 Where are you located?
Answered: 121 Skipped: 0

# Name: Date

 There are no responses.  

# Company: Date

 There are no responses.  

# Address: Date

 There are no responses.  

# Address 2: Date

 There are no responses.  

# City/Town: Date

1 REYNOLDSBURG 2/23/2015 8:24 AM

2 Pataskala 2/17/2015 6:19 PM

3 Spokane 2/11/2015 3:58 PM

4 Columbus 1/31/2015 11:52 AM

5 Cincinnati 1/31/2015 7:08 AM

6 Delaware 1/28/2015 1:57 PM

7 Middletown 1/26/2015 6:40 PM

8 Findlay 1/24/2015 3:27 AM

9 Toledo 1/23/2015 11:08 PM

10 springfield 1/16/2015 10:59 AM

11 Piketon 1/13/2015 10:02 PM

12 Kingsville 1/8/2015 7:23 PM

13 Youngstown 1/4/2015 1:00 PM

14 ravenna 1/2/2015 2:13 PM

15 Cincinnati 12/31/2014 7:00 AM

Answer Choices Responses

Name:

Company:

Address:

Address 2:

City/Town:

State/Province:

ZIP/Postal Code:

Country:

16 / 31

Customer Service Satisfaction Survey



16 Cincinnati 12/29/2014 5:25 PM

17 Cleveland 12/29/2014 3:25 PM

18 Massillon 12/28/2014 9:55 PM

19 New matamoras 12/23/2014 9:45 PM

20 Toledo 12/23/2014 1:50 PM

21 Brooklyn 12/20/2014 3:12 PM

22 East Falmouth 12/19/2014 10:01 AM

23 West Chester 12/18/2014 10:48 AM

24 Plain City 12/18/2014 8:26 AM

25 Walton Hills 12/17/2014 7:09 PM

26 Solon 12/17/2014 10:34 AM

27 Shelby 12/17/2014 7:58 AM

28 Cleveland 12/16/2014 11:03 PM

29 Cincinnati 12/16/2014 7:14 PM

30 Steubenville 12/16/2014 5:27 PM

31 Painesville 12/16/2014 5:27 PM

32 Willoughby 12/16/2014 5:16 PM

33 Xenia 12/11/2014 4:48 AM

34 Akron 12/9/2014 5:29 PM

35 Poland 12/7/2014 12:49 PM

36 Vienna 12/3/2014 4:58 PM

37 Dalton 11/28/2014 10:23 PM

38 canton 11/28/2014 8:41 PM

39 akron 11/27/2014 2:00 PM

40 Oak harbor 11/25/2014 10:33 AM

41 Cuyahoga Falls 11/21/2014 8:22 PM

42 bucyrus 11/21/2014 10:38 AM

43 Slidell 11/20/2014 12:27 PM

44 Perrysburg 11/19/2014 8:32 AM

45 Luckey 11/18/2014 10:36 PM

46 sylvania 11/17/2014 9:26 PM

47 Doylestown 11/17/2014 7:43 PM

48 Strongsville 11/17/2014 6:08 AM

49 Cincinnati 11/16/2014 11:15 PM

50 Marietta 11/16/2014 12:41 PM

51 Columbus 11/16/2014 10:08 AM

52 north canton 11/16/2014 12:47 AM

53 north canton 11/16/2014 12:47 AM

17 / 31

Customer Service Satisfaction Survey



54 Cleveland 11/16/2014 12:00 AM

55 celina 11/15/2014 11:53 PM

56 erlanger 11/15/2014 9:44 PM

57 cincinnati 11/15/2014 9:28 PM

58 Newcomerstowm 11/15/2014 7:18 PM

59 Gahanna 11/15/2014 6:25 PM

60 Columbus 11/15/2014 5:45 PM

61 Wilmington 11/15/2014 4:25 PM

62 New Lexington 11/15/2014 2:38 PM

63 Canton 11/15/2014 2:10 PM

64 Rocky River 11/15/2014 11:12 AM

65 Avon Lake 11/15/2014 8:48 AM

66 Carlisle 11/15/2014 8:00 AM

67 Carlisle 11/15/2014 7:59 AM

68 Loveland 11/14/2014 11:48 PM

69 Perry 11/14/2014 11:46 PM

70 youngstown 11/14/2014 11:46 PM

71 Kent 11/14/2014 9:13 PM

72 Cincinnati 11/14/2014 8:54 PM

73 canton 11/14/2014 7:42 PM

74 canton 11/14/2014 7:42 PM

75 44406 11/14/2014 6:37 PM

76 Mercer 11/14/2014 5:07 PM

77 Norwich 11/14/2014 4:48 PM

78 Van wert 11/14/2014 3:41 PM

79 Ridgeway 11/14/2014 2:57 PM

80 Cincinnati 11/14/2014 1:59 PM

81 Powell 11/14/2014 1:33 PM

82 Columbus 11/14/2014 9:55 AM

83 East Falmouth 11/13/2014 7:03 PM

84 Cleveland 11/13/2014 2:31 PM

85 Cuyahoga Falls 11/10/2014 5:10 PM

86 Columbus 11/10/2014 4:38 PM

87 University Heights 11/9/2014 11:41 PM

88 Columbus 11/4/2014 5:12 PM

89 erie 11/4/2014 2:54 PM

90 Girard 11/3/2014 12:55 PM

91 Girard 11/3/2014 12:55 PM

18 / 31

Customer Service Satisfaction Survey



92 Huber Heights 10/31/2014 10:36 AM

93 Massillon 10/30/2014 2:28 PM

94 Columbus 10/24/2014 11:13 AM

95 Cincinnati 10/23/2014 12:59 PM

96 Warrensville Heights 10/22/2014 9:44 PM

97 Virginia Beach 10/20/2014 10:01 AM

98 Minford 10/19/2014 8:01 AM

99 Hilliard 10/17/2014 2:26 PM

100 Toledo 10/17/2014 8:40 AM

101 mason 10/16/2014 10:28 PM

102 cleveland 10/14/2014 7:48 PM

103 West Chester 10/10/2014 5:34 PM

104 Springfield 10/10/2014 4:08 PM

105 East Liverpool 10/9/2014 5:13 PM

106 Flemingsburg 10/6/2014 5:38 PM

107 Lewis Center 10/6/2014 1:09 PM

108 Oregon 10/5/2014 7:27 PM

109 Cleveland 10/3/2014 3:33 PM

110 Columbus 10/1/2014 8:57 AM

111 Delphos 9/23/2014 4:41 PM

112 new albany 9/20/2014 8:49 AM

113 Wooster 9/19/2014 1:21 PM

114 Chagrin Falls 9/17/2014 11:54 AM

115 Lexington 9/17/2014 8:57 AM

116 Richmond 9/10/2014 5:31 PM

117 Hubbard 9/8/2014 4:03 PM

118 cincinnati 9/8/2014 3:23 PM

119 Hermitage 9/8/2014 11:36 AM

120 Delaware 9/4/2014 12:20 PM

121 Tampa 9/3/2014 9:57 AM

# State/Province: Date

1 OH 2/23/2015 8:24 AM

2 OH 2/17/2015 6:19 PM

3 WA 2/11/2015 3:58 PM

4 OH 1/31/2015 11:52 AM

5 OH 1/31/2015 7:08 AM

6 OH 1/28/2015 1:57 PM

7 OH 1/26/2015 6:40 PM

19 / 31

Customer Service Satisfaction Survey



8 OH 1/24/2015 3:27 AM

9 OH 1/23/2015 11:08 PM

10 OH 1/16/2015 10:59 AM

11 OH 1/13/2015 10:02 PM

12 OH 1/8/2015 7:23 PM

13 OH 1/4/2015 1:00 PM

14 OH 1/2/2015 2:13 PM

15 OH 12/31/2014 7:00 AM

16 OH 12/29/2014 5:25 PM

17 OH 12/29/2014 3:25 PM

18 OH 12/28/2014 9:55 PM

19 OH 12/23/2014 9:45 PM

20 OH 12/23/2014 1:50 PM

21 OH 12/20/2014 3:12 PM

22 MA 12/19/2014 10:01 AM

23 OH 12/18/2014 10:48 AM

24 OH 12/18/2014 8:26 AM

25 OH 12/17/2014 7:09 PM

26 OH 12/17/2014 10:34 AM

27 OH 12/17/2014 7:58 AM

28 OH 12/16/2014 11:03 PM

29 OH 12/16/2014 7:14 PM

30 OH 12/16/2014 5:27 PM

31 OH 12/16/2014 5:27 PM

32 OH 12/16/2014 5:16 PM

33 OH 12/11/2014 4:48 AM

34 OH 12/9/2014 5:29 PM

35 OH 12/7/2014 12:49 PM

36 WV 12/3/2014 4:58 PM

37 OH 11/28/2014 10:23 PM

38 OH 11/28/2014 8:41 PM

39 OH 11/27/2014 2:00 PM

40 OH 11/25/2014 10:33 AM

41 OH 11/21/2014 8:22 PM

42 OH 11/21/2014 10:38 AM

43 LA 11/20/2014 12:27 PM

44 OH 11/19/2014 8:32 AM

45 OH 11/18/2014 10:36 PM

20 / 31

Customer Service Satisfaction Survey



46 OH 11/17/2014 9:26 PM

47 OH 11/17/2014 7:43 PM

48 OH 11/17/2014 6:08 AM

49 OH 11/16/2014 11:15 PM

50 OH 11/16/2014 12:41 PM

51 OH 11/16/2014 10:08 AM

52 OH 11/16/2014 12:47 AM

53 OH 11/16/2014 12:47 AM

54 OH 11/16/2014 12:00 AM

55 OH 11/15/2014 11:53 PM

56 KY 11/15/2014 9:44 PM

57 OH 11/15/2014 9:28 PM

58 OH 11/15/2014 7:18 PM

59 OH 11/15/2014 6:25 PM

60 OH 11/15/2014 5:45 PM

61 OH 11/15/2014 4:25 PM

62 OH 11/15/2014 2:38 PM

63 OH 11/15/2014 2:10 PM

64 OH 11/15/2014 11:12 AM

65 OH 11/15/2014 8:48 AM

66 OH 11/15/2014 8:00 AM

67 OH 11/15/2014 7:59 AM

68 OH 11/14/2014 11:48 PM

69 OH 11/14/2014 11:46 PM

70 OH 11/14/2014 11:46 PM

71 OH 11/14/2014 9:13 PM

72 OH 11/14/2014 8:54 PM

73 OH 11/14/2014 7:42 PM

74 OH 11/14/2014 7:42 PM

75 OH 11/14/2014 6:37 PM

76 PA 11/14/2014 5:07 PM

77 OH 11/14/2014 4:48 PM

78 OH 11/14/2014 3:41 PM

79 OH 11/14/2014 2:57 PM

80 OH 11/14/2014 1:59 PM

81 OH 11/14/2014 1:33 PM

82 OH 11/14/2014 9:55 AM

83 MA 11/13/2014 7:03 PM

21 / 31

Customer Service Satisfaction Survey



84 OH 11/13/2014 2:31 PM

85 OH 11/10/2014 5:10 PM

86 OH 11/10/2014 4:38 PM

87 OH 11/9/2014 11:41 PM

88 OH 11/4/2014 5:12 PM

89 PA 11/4/2014 2:54 PM

90 OH 11/3/2014 12:55 PM

91 OH 11/3/2014 12:55 PM

92 OH 10/31/2014 10:36 AM

93 OH 10/30/2014 2:28 PM

94 OH 10/24/2014 11:13 AM

95 OH 10/23/2014 12:59 PM

96 OH 10/22/2014 9:44 PM

97 VA 10/20/2014 10:01 AM

98 OH 10/19/2014 8:01 AM

99 OH 10/17/2014 2:26 PM

100 OH 10/17/2014 8:40 AM

101 OH 10/16/2014 10:28 PM

102 OH 10/14/2014 7:48 PM

103 OH 10/10/2014 5:34 PM

104 OH 10/10/2014 4:08 PM

105 OH 10/9/2014 5:13 PM

106 KY 10/6/2014 5:38 PM

107 OH 10/6/2014 1:09 PM

108 OH 10/5/2014 7:27 PM

109 OH 10/3/2014 3:33 PM

110 OH 10/1/2014 8:57 AM

111 OH 9/23/2014 4:41 PM

112 OH 9/20/2014 8:49 AM

113 OH 9/19/2014 1:21 PM

114 OH 9/17/2014 11:54 AM

115 KY 9/17/2014 8:57 AM

116 IN 9/10/2014 5:31 PM

117 OH 9/8/2014 4:03 PM

118 OH 9/8/2014 3:23 PM

119 PA 9/8/2014 11:36 AM

120 OH 9/4/2014 12:20 PM

121 FL 9/3/2014 9:57 AM

22 / 31

Customer Service Satisfaction Survey



# ZIP/Postal Code: Date

1 4306 2/23/2015 8:24 AM

2 43062 2/17/2015 6:19 PM

3 99202 2/11/2015 3:58 PM

4 43240 1/31/2015 11:52 AM

5 45231 1/31/2015 7:08 AM

6 43015 1/28/2015 1:57 PM

7 46044 1/26/2015 6:40 PM

8 45840 1/24/2015 3:27 AM

9 43617 1/23/2015 11:08 PM

10 45502 1/16/2015 10:59 AM

11 45661 1/13/2015 10:02 PM

12 44048 1/8/2015 7:23 PM

13 44506 1/4/2015 1:00 PM

14 44266 1/2/2015 2:13 PM

15 45206 12/31/2014 7:00 AM

16 45247 12/29/2014 5:25 PM

17 44128 12/29/2014 3:25 PM

18 44646 12/28/2014 9:55 PM

19 45767 12/23/2014 9:45 PM

20 43614 12/23/2014 1:50 PM

21 44144 12/20/2014 3:12 PM

22 02536 12/19/2014 10:01 AM

23 45069 12/18/2014 10:48 AM

24 43064 12/18/2014 8:26 AM

25 44146 12/17/2014 7:09 PM

26 44139 12/17/2014 10:34 AM

27 44875 12/17/2014 7:58 AM

28 44128 12/16/2014 11:03 PM

29 45230 12/16/2014 7:14 PM

30 43952 12/16/2014 5:27 PM

31 44077 12/16/2014 5:27 PM

32 44094 12/16/2014 5:16 PM

33 45385 12/11/2014 4:48 AM

34 44305 12/9/2014 5:29 PM

35 44514 12/7/2014 12:49 PM

36 26105 12/3/2014 4:58 PM

37 44618 11/28/2014 10:23 PM

23 / 31

Customer Service Satisfaction Survey



38 44706 11/28/2014 8:41 PM

39 44313 11/27/2014 2:00 PM

40 43449 11/25/2014 10:33 AM

41 44221 11/21/2014 8:22 PM

42 44820 11/21/2014 10:38 AM

43 70458 11/20/2014 12:27 PM

44 43551 11/19/2014 8:32 AM

45 43443 11/18/2014 10:36 PM

46 43560 11/17/2014 9:26 PM

47 44230 11/17/2014 7:43 PM

48 44149 11/17/2014 6:08 AM

49 46249 11/16/2014 11:15 PM

50 45750 11/16/2014 12:41 PM

51 43235 11/16/2014 10:08 AM

52 44128 11/16/2014 12:00 AM

53 45822 11/15/2014 11:53 PM

54 41018 11/15/2014 9:44 PM

55 45255 11/15/2014 9:28 PM

56 43832 11/15/2014 7:18 PM

57 43230 11/15/2014 6:25 PM

58 43110 11/15/2014 5:45 PM

59 45177 11/15/2014 4:25 PM

60 43764 11/15/2014 2:38 PM

61 44709 11/15/2014 2:10 PM

62 44116 11/15/2014 11:12 AM

63 44012 11/15/2014 8:48 AM

64 45005 11/15/2014 8:00 AM

65 45005 11/15/2014 7:59 AM

66 45140 11/14/2014 11:48 PM

67 44081 11/14/2014 11:46 PM

68 44505 11/14/2014 11:46 PM

69 44240 11/14/2014 9:13 PM

70 45248 11/14/2014 8:54 PM

71 44703 11/14/2014 7:42 PM

72 44703 11/14/2014 7:42 PM

73 16137 11/14/2014 5:07 PM

74 43767 11/14/2014 4:48 PM

75 45891 11/14/2014 3:41 PM

24 / 31

Customer Service Satisfaction Survey



76 43345 11/14/2014 2:57 PM

77 45236 11/14/2014 1:59 PM

78 43065 11/14/2014 1:33 PM

79 43214 11/14/2014 9:55 AM

80 02536 11/13/2014 7:03 PM

81 44119 11/13/2014 2:31 PM

82 44221 11/10/2014 5:10 PM

83 43220 11/10/2014 4:38 PM

84 44118 11/9/2014 11:41 PM

85 43221 11/4/2014 5:12 PM

86 16505 11/4/2014 2:54 PM

87 44420 11/3/2014 12:55 PM

88 44420 11/3/2014 12:55 PM

89 45424 10/31/2014 10:36 AM

90 43240 10/24/2014 11:13 AM

91 45211 10/23/2014 12:59 PM

92 44128 10/22/2014 9:44 PM

93 23456 10/20/2014 10:01 AM

94 45653 10/19/2014 8:01 AM

95 43026 10/17/2014 2:26 PM

96 43611 10/17/2014 8:40 AM

97 45040 10/16/2014 10:28 PM

98 44121 10/14/2014 7:48 PM

99 45069 10/10/2014 5:34 PM

100 45504 10/10/2014 4:08 PM

101 43920 10/9/2014 5:13 PM

102 41041 10/6/2014 5:38 PM

103 43035 10/6/2014 1:09 PM

104 43616 10/5/2014 7:27 PM

105 44146 10/3/2014 3:33 PM

106 43235 10/1/2014 8:57 AM

107 45833 9/23/2014 4:41 PM

108 43054 9/20/2014 8:49 AM

109 44691 9/19/2014 1:21 PM

110 44023 9/17/2014 11:54 AM

111 40513 9/17/2014 8:57 AM

112 47374 9/10/2014 5:31 PM

113 44425 9/8/2014 4:03 PM

25 / 31

Customer Service Satisfaction Survey



114 45237 9/8/2014 3:23 PM

115 43015 9/4/2014 12:20 PM

116 33629 9/3/2014 9:57 AM

# Country: Date

1 United States 2/17/2015 6:19 PM

2 USA 2/11/2015 3:58 PM

3 USA 1/31/2015 7:08 AM

4 USA 1/28/2015 1:57 PM

5 USA 1/26/2015 6:40 PM

6 United States 1/24/2015 3:27 AM

7 US 1/23/2015 11:08 PM

8 usa 1/16/2015 10:59 AM

9 USA 1/13/2015 10:02 PM

10 USA 1/8/2015 7:23 PM

11 USA 1/4/2015 1:00 PM

12 United States 1/2/2015 2:13 PM

13 USA 12/31/2014 7:00 AM

14 USA 12/29/2014 3:25 PM

15 United States 12/28/2014 9:55 PM

16 united states 12/23/2014 9:45 PM

17 United States 12/23/2014 1:50 PM

18 United States 12/20/2014 3:12 PM

19 United States 12/19/2014 10:01 AM

20 USA 12/18/2014 10:48 AM

21 USA 12/18/2014 8:26 AM

22 USA 12/17/2014 7:09 PM

23 USA 12/17/2014 10:34 AM

24 USA 12/17/2014 7:58 AM

25 USA 12/16/2014 11:03 PM

26 USA 12/16/2014 7:14 PM

27 Usa 12/16/2014 5:27 PM

28 Lake 12/16/2014 5:27 PM

29 USA 12/16/2014 5:16 PM

30 USA 12/11/2014 4:48 AM

31 USA 12/9/2014 5:29 PM

32 United STates 12/7/2014 12:49 PM

33 USA 12/3/2014 4:58 PM

34 USA 11/28/2014 10:23 PM

26 / 31

Customer Service Satisfaction Survey



35 usa 11/28/2014 8:41 PM

36 usa 11/27/2014 2:00 PM

37 USA 11/25/2014 10:33 AM

38 United States 11/21/2014 8:22 PM

39 usa 11/21/2014 10:38 AM

40 USA 11/20/2014 12:27 PM

41 USA 11/19/2014 8:32 AM

42 USA 11/18/2014 10:36 PM

43 usa 11/17/2014 9:26 PM

44 US 11/17/2014 7:43 PM

45 USA 11/16/2014 11:15 PM

46 US 11/16/2014 12:41 PM

47 Franklin 11/16/2014 10:08 AM

48 U.S.A. 11/16/2014 12:00 AM

49 usa 11/15/2014 11:53 PM

50 US 11/15/2014 9:44 PM

51 hamilton 11/15/2014 9:28 PM

52 Tuscarawas 11/15/2014 7:18 PM

53 Franklin 11/15/2014 6:25 PM

54 Usa 11/15/2014 5:45 PM

55 USA 11/15/2014 4:25 PM

56 Perry 11/15/2014 2:38 PM

57 USA 11/15/2014 2:10 PM

58 Cuyahoga 11/15/2014 11:12 AM

59 USA 11/15/2014 8:48 AM

60 USA 11/15/2014 8:00 AM

61 USA 11/15/2014 7:59 AM

62 USA 11/14/2014 11:48 PM

63 Trumbull 11/14/2014 11:46 PM

64 United States 11/14/2014 9:13 PM

65 United States 11/14/2014 8:54 PM

66 u.s. 11/14/2014 7:42 PM

67 u.s. 11/14/2014 7:42 PM

68 USA 11/14/2014 5:07 PM

69 USA 11/14/2014 4:48 PM

70 USA 11/14/2014 3:41 PM

71 USA 11/14/2014 2:57 PM

72 USA 11/14/2014 1:59 PM

27 / 31

Customer Service Satisfaction Survey



73 USA 11/14/2014 1:33 PM

74 usa 11/14/2014 9:55 AM

75 USA 11/13/2014 7:03 PM

76 USA 11/13/2014 2:31 PM

77 United States 11/10/2014 5:10 PM

78 USA 11/10/2014 4:38 PM

79 USA 11/9/2014 11:41 PM

80 USA 11/4/2014 5:12 PM

81 United States 11/4/2014 2:54 PM

82 USA 11/3/2014 12:55 PM

83 USA 11/3/2014 12:55 PM

84 United States 10/31/2014 10:36 AM

85 Delaware 10/24/2014 11:13 AM

86 United States 10/23/2014 12:59 PM

87 USA 10/22/2014 9:44 PM

88 USA 10/20/2014 10:01 AM

89 us 10/19/2014 8:01 AM

90 USA 10/17/2014 2:26 PM

91 USA 10/17/2014 8:40 AM

92 usa 10/16/2014 10:28 PM

93 USA 10/14/2014 7:48 PM

94 United States 10/10/2014 5:34 PM

95 USA 10/10/2014 4:08 PM

96 US 10/9/2014 5:13 PM

97 United States 10/6/2014 5:38 PM

98 US 10/6/2014 1:09 PM

99 USA 10/5/2014 7:27 PM

100 USA 10/3/2014 3:33 PM

101 US 10/1/2014 8:57 AM

102 USA 9/23/2014 4:41 PM

103 us 9/20/2014 8:49 AM

104 USA 9/19/2014 1:21 PM

105 United States of America 9/17/2014 11:54 AM

106 US 9/17/2014 8:57 AM

107 wayne 9/10/2014 5:31 PM

108 United States 9/8/2014 4:03 PM

109 usa 9/8/2014 3:23 PM

110 USA 9/4/2014 12:20 PM

28 / 31

Customer Service Satisfaction Survey



111 United States 9/3/2014 9:57 AM

29 / 31

Customer Service Satisfaction Survey



100.00% 14

0.00% 0

0.00% 0

0.00% 0

0.00% 0

0.00% 0

0.00% 0

0.00% 0

92.86% 13

0.00% 0

Q11 If you would like the Board to contact
you regarding your comments, please leave

your name and email address. This
information is optional.

Answered: 14 Skipped: 107

# Name: Date

1 Kimberly Coyle 2/17/2015 6:19 PM

2 Wendy Coppolino 12/29/2014 3:25 PM

3 Karen M. Rudolph 12/28/2014 9:55 PM

4 19 Capricorn Circle 12/19/2014 10:01 AM

5 browngc@columbus.rr.com 11/21/2014 10:38 AM

6 Wanna smith 11/15/2014 2:10 PM

7 Brian Sturdevant 11/14/2014 11:46 PM

8 3449eyrich@gmail.com 11/14/2014 8:54 PM

9 schmidlin.6@osu.edu 11/4/2014 5:12 PM

10 ceyauch@yahoo.com 10/23/2014 12:59 PM

11 Ida Shipe 10/20/2014 10:01 AM

12 Elaine Howett 10/17/2014 2:26 PM

13 Kelsey Prater 10/6/2014 5:38 PM

14 Priyanka Pandya 9/19/2014 1:21 PM

# Company: Date

 There are no responses.  

# Address: Date

 There are no responses.  

Answer Choices Responses

Name:

Company:

Address:

Address 2:

City/Town:

State:

ZIP:

Country:

Email Address:

Phone Number:

30 / 31

Customer Service Satisfaction Survey



# Address 2: Date

 There are no responses.  

# City/Town: Date

 There are no responses.  

# State: Date

 There are no responses.  

# ZIP: Date

 There are no responses.  

# Country: Date

 There are no responses.  

# Email Address: Date

1 kcoyle13@gmail.con 2/17/2015 6:19 PM

2 wcoppolino@aol.com 12/29/2014 3:25 PM

3 heavenonearth@sssnet.com 12/28/2014 9:55 PM

4 browngc@columbus.rr.com 11/21/2014 10:38 AM

5 Smithwannag@yahoo.com 11/15/2014 2:10 PM

6 sturdevant.brian@yahoo.com 11/14/2014 11:46 PM

7 3449eyrich@gmail.com 11/14/2014 8:54 PM

8 schmidlin.6@osu.edu 11/4/2014 5:12 PM

9 ceyauch@yahoo.com 10/23/2014 12:59 PM

10 troots1315@yahoo.com 10/20/2014 10:01 AM

11 ehowett@sbcglobal.net 10/17/2014 2:26 PM

12 praterk@mymail.shawnee.edu 10/6/2014 5:38 PM

13 priyankapandya11@gmail.com 9/19/2014 1:21 PM

# Phone Number: Date

 There are no responses.  

31 / 31

Customer Service Satisfaction Survey


	Joint Board Agenda March 2015
	Agenda 1.2 Draft JB Minutes September 2014
	Agenda 1.3 Executive Director Report
	Legislative Update as of 2-20-15
	Fiscal Update as of 1-31-15
	License Review Metrics as of January 2015

	Agenda 4.4 Customer Service Results



